Pacific View Charter School

A California Public School and Nonprofit 501 (c) (3) Corporation
3670 Ocean Ranch Blvd., Oceanside, California 92056
Phone # (760) 757-0161

AGENDA
Board of Trustees’ Meeting — Tuesday, September 20, 2016
5:00pm
1.0 Call to Order/Roll Call
2.0 Approval of Agenda Action
3.0 Pledge of Allegiance
4.0 Closed Session Public Comment
5.0 Closed Session

5.1 Consideration of expelled student#827606 from Oceanside Unified School
District to attend Pacific View Charter School (Ed Code 48918) Action

6.0 Report Out To Public Action Taken In Closed Session

5.1
7.0 Introductions
8.0 Executive Director’s Report Information
9.0 Treasurer’s Report For Period Ending August 31, 2016 Information
10.0 Consent Calendar

These agenda items are considered routine and will be approved in one action without
discussion. If a Board Trustee requests that an item be removed from the consent calendar
or a citizen wishes to speak to an item, the item will be considered under Action Items.

10.1 Minutes from Board Meeting of August 16, 2016 Action
2016-17 Resolution#1 for Employee Benefit Cafeteria 125 Plan Trust
Account
11.0 Action/Discussion Items
11.1 2015-16 Annual Audit- Presented by Matthew Miller, Partner from
Vavrinek, Trine, & Day LLP Action
11.2 2015 IRS 990 Form Information
11.3 2015/16 Unaudited Actuals Action
11.4 Submitted Board Member Application — Nichole Taylor Action

11.5 Application for Student Club or Organization Action



12.0 Curriculum
12.1 Board Policy on Independent Study #7 Action
This item is being presented the second time for approval.
13.0 Personnel
13.1 Hourly Supervisory Teacher Job Description Action
14.0 Board/Staff Discussion
15.0 Adjournment
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

BOARD OF TRUSTEES’ MEETING
September 20, 2016

2016/17 TREASURER’S REPORT
FOR PERIOD ENDING August 31, 2016



Revenues

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

Treasurer's Report

September 20, 2016 Board Meeting

2015/16 - Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 62-00 & Capital Outlay Fund 62-01
Statement of Activitiesfor the Period Ending August 31, 2016

Object Resource Description

8011
8012
8096
8550
8560
8560
8590
8590
8660
8699
8919

0000
0000
0000
0000
1100
6300
0000
7405
0000
0000
0000

Expenditures

Object
1100
1300
1900

Local Control Funding Formula
Education Protection Act

Transfer to Charter School Revenue Limit
Mandated Cost Reimbursement

Lottery

Restricted Lottery

Categorical Block Grant/Other State Funding
Common Core Standards

Interest

All Other Local Revenue

Authorized Interfund Transfer

Grand Total All Revenues:

Certificated Personnel Salaries
Teacher
Supervisors and Administrators
Other Certificated

Total Certificated Personné Salaries:

2016/17 2016/17 # Year-to-Date %

Adopted Revised 7/1/16-8/31/16 Remaining Budget
Budget Budget Transactions Budget Remaining
3,106,367 3,106,367 259,978 2,846,389 92%
790,976 790,976 0 790,976 100%
910,734 910,734 70,828 839,906 92%
16,787 16,787 0 0 0%
57,486 57,486 0 57,486 100%
15,270 15,270 0 15,270 100%
90 90 0 90 100%
0 0 0 0 0%
6,000 6,000 0 6,000 100%
5,000 5,000 0 5,000 100%
0 0 0 0 0%
4,908,710 4,908,710 330,806 4,561,117 93%
1,520,437 1,520,437 290,806 1,229,631 81%
495,571 495,571 94,205 401,366 81%
0 0 0 0 0%
2,016,008 2,016,008 385,010 1,630,998 81%
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

Treasurer's Report

September 20, 2016 Board M eeting

2015/16 - Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 62-00 & Capital Outlay Fund 62-01

Statement of Activitiesfor the Period Ending August 31, 2016

Description

Classified Personnel Salaries
Instructional Aides
Supervisors and Administrators
Clerical, Technical and Office
Other Classified Saaries

Total Classified Personnel Salaries:

Total Employee Ben€fits:

Books and Supplies
Textbooks

Books and Other Reference Materials
Materials and Supplies
Non Capitalized Equipment

Total Booksand Supplies:

Services and Other Operating Expenditures

Travel and Conferences

Dues and Memberships

Operations and Housekeeping Services

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Non capitalized
Improvements

Professional Consulting Services & Operating
Expenses

2016/17 2016/17 Y ear-to-Date %

Adopted Revised 7/1/16-8/31/16 Remaining Budget
Budget Budget Transactions Budget Remaining
134,239 134,239 9,396 124,843 93%
112,302 112,302 22,086 90,216 80%
229,056 229,056 39,244 189,812 83%
39,093 39,093 7,689 31,405 0%
514,690 514,690 78,414 436,276 85%
699,319 699,319 107,849 591,470 85%
5,000 5,000 0 5,000 100%
0 0 0 0 0%
295,847 270,947 82,528 188,419 70%
0 0 0 0 0%
300,847 275,947 82,528 193,419 70%
71,043 95,943 7,574 88,369 92%
7,530 7,530 3,458 4,072 54%
63,896 63,896 10,789 53,107 83%
0 0 0 0 0%
1,128,087 1,128,087 253,909 874,178 T7%
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
Treasurer's Report
September 20, 2016 Board M eeting

2015/16 - Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 62-00 & Capital Outlay Fund 62-01
Statement of Activitiesfor the Period Ending August 31, 2016

2016/17 2016/17 Y ear-to-Date %
Description Adopted Revised 7/1/16-8/31/16 Remaining Budget
Budget Budget Transactions Budget Remaining
Object Services & Other Operating Expenses (con't)
5900 Communications 17,974 17,974 2,204 15,770 88%
Total Services & Other Operating Expenses: 1,288,530 1,313,430 277,934 1,035,496 79%
BXXX Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 0%
7619 Other Outgo and Transfers Out 0 0 0 0%
Grand Total All Expenditures: 4,819,394 4,819,394 931,736 3,887,658 81%
Beginning Fund Balance 3,284,532 3,284,532
I ncrease/Decr ease 89,316 89,316
Ending Fund Balance 3,373,848 3,373,848
9711 000 Reservefor Revolving Cash 200 200
9770 000 Designated for Economic Uncertainties 144,582 144,582
9780 009 Deferred Maintenance Reserve 50,000 50,000
9780 008 Erate/100 L aptops/Laptop Cart 14,848 14,848
9780 007 Facilities Reserve 150,000 150,000
9780 000 Land/Bldg/Deprec/Comp Absence/Growth 2,792,506 2,792,506
9780 012 Long Term Debt Reserve (Building) 217,571 217,571

9780 013 Long Term Debt Reserve (Automabile) 4,141 4,141
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Pacific View Charter School

A California Public School and Nonprofit 501 (c) (3) Corporation
3670 Ocean Ranch Blvd., Oceanside, California 92056
Phone # (760) 757-0161

Board of Trustees’ Meeting -Tuesday August 16, 2016
Board Minutes

1.0 Call to Order/Roll Call
President Walters called the meeting to order at 5:10pm. All Board Trustee
were present.

2.0 Approval of Agenda
Moved by Trustee Deegan & seconded by 15t Vice President Brown to approve
the agenda as presented.

AYES: Deegan, Brown, Walters
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None

3.0 Pledge of Allegiance
The Pledge of Allegiance was let by President Walters

4.0 Public Comment Closed Session
Each speaker will be allowed a maximum of three minutes to speak. Unless
an item has been placed on the published agenda in accordance with the
Brown Act, there shall be no action taken. No requests to speak.

5.0 Closed Session
5.1 Consideration of expelled student #827606 from Oceanside Unified School
District to attend Pacific View Charter School (Ed. Code 48918)

6.0 Report Out To Public Action Taken In Closed Session
6.1 The student and parent did not attend the meeting

7.0 Introductions
Erin Gorence, Director of Curriculum; Gayl Johnson, Director of Student
Services; Kathi Cohen, Lead High School Teacher; Lori Bentley, Human
Resources & Business Services Specialist

8.0 Consent Calendar
These agenda items are considered routine and will be approved in one action without
discussion. If a Board Trustee requests that an item be removed from the consent calendar
or a citizen wishes to speak to an item, the item will be considered under Action Items.
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8.1 Moved by Trustee Deegan & seconded by 1st Vice President Brown to approve the minutes
from June 27, 2016 after correction the spelling of the word led in the previous minutes.

AYES: Deegan, Brown, Walters
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None

Action/Discussion Items

9.1 Moved by Trustee Deegan & seconded by President Walters to approve the
Organizational Meeting information.

President: Martha Brown

1st Vice President: Jon Walters

Board Trustee: Dr. John Deegan

Meeting day and time 3 Tuesday of the month — 5:00pm

Place: Pacific View Charter School

AYES: Deegan, Brown, Walters
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None

10.0 Curriculum

10.1 Moved by 15t Vice President Brown & seconded by Trustee Deegan to approve the
Student Policy #19 — Repeat Courses as presented.

AYES: Deegan, Brown, Walters
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None

10.2 Moved by 15t Vice President Brown & seconded by Trustee Deegan to approve the
Math 180 C&D as presented.

AYES: Deegan, Brown, Walters
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None

10.3 The Board opened the Public Hearing regarding the Board Policy on Independent
Study at 5:18pm for discussion. Some discussion took place about the number of days a
student had to complete their work and the number of missed assignments a student may
have before an evaluation would take place to make sure the student was successful. This
item will be presented at the next Board Meeting for approval.

The Public Hearing was closed at 5:24pm

10.4 Moved by Trustee Deegan & seconded by 15t Vice President Brown to approve the
donating or selling of old curriculum.



AYES: Deegan, Brown, Walters
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None

11.0

12.0

Board/Staff Discussion

The Executive Director shared with the Board the following:

The annual audit took place last week and everything is looking great

Moreno Valley — starting a 7 & 8 grade four day a week program

Our reception area has new furniture — thank you to Gayl

Personnel: 2 teachers have left and we have hired 3. Mrs. Lert will be in Moreno
Valley, Mrs.Key will teach our 6t graders and Mr. Castro will teach high school
Enrollment: High School 343 - K-8 98 — Moreno Valley 60 and growing

Adjournment
President Walters adjourned the meeting at 5:30 p.m.




RESOLUTION 2016/2017
Pacific View Charter School
Resolution Number 1
On motion of Member , Seconded by
Member

, the following resolution is adopted:

WHEREAS, public and charter schools are authorized to establish a restricted trust checking
account, in this case to be known as the Pacific View Charter School Cafeteria 125 Trust
Account; and

WHEREAS, such an account isto provide separate accounting for resources received
specifically from employees to funded healthcare and dependent care reimbursement accounts.
WHEREAS, such resources benefit individual employees; and neither principal; nor earnings
may be used for purposes that support the School’s own educational programs; and
WHEREAS, the School has received and accepted a Cafeteria 125 Plan signed by employee
authorizing deduction of these benefits, and

WHEREAS, the School’s full intent is the hold these funds and remit to the current Cafeteria 125
Administrator on amonthly basis.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board herby authorizes the Pacific View
Charter School to establish arestricted trust checking account with an opening deposit of
$10,000.00 known as the Pecific View Charter School Cafeteria 125 Trust Account.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board on

e AYES
e NOES:
e ABSENT:

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

I, Gina Campbell, Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing
isafull, true and correct copy of aresolution duly passed and adopted by said Board at a
regularly called and conducted meeting held on said date.

Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
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DRAFT 08/18/2016

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Governing Board

Pacific View Charter School

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)
Qceanside, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Pacific View Charter School (the Charter School) (A
California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation), which are comprised of the statement of financial position as of
June 30, 2016, and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets, and cash flows for the year then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Munagement’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statemnents that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States; and the 2015-2616 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State
Compliance Reporting, issued by the California Education Audit Appeals Panel as regulations. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Charter School's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectivencss of the Charter School's
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriath RAETE:Q@E} &(‘2@3 6
opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of Pacific View Charter School, as of June 30, 2016, and the respective changes in financial
position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Other Information

Qur audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Pacific View Charter School's basic financial statements. The accompanying supplementary
information as listed on the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the basic financial statements,

The accompanying supplementary information as referenced in the previous paragraph is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the accompanying
supplementary information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a
whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated , 2016, on
our consideration of the Pacific View Charter School's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering Pacific View Charter School's internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

Rancho Cucamonga, California
, 2016




PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation) DRAFT 08/18/2016
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 349, 2016
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash investments $ 1,506,540
Accounts receivable 488,492
Prepaid expenses 753
‘Total Current Assets 1,995,785
Non-Current Assets
Fixed assefs 5,551,714
Less: acceumulated depreciation 358,438
Total Non-Current Assets 5,193,276
Total Assets 3 7,189,061
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 126,645
Current portion of long-term debt 224,281
Total Current Lisbilities 350,926
Long-Term Obligations
Non-cumrent portion of long-term debt 3,339,793
Total Liabilities 3,690,719
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 3,498,342
Total Net Assets 3,498,342

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation) DRAFT 08/18/2016

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

REVENUES
Local Control Funding Formula $ 4423434
Other State revenue 467,883
Local revenues 8,119
Interest income 17,126
Total Revenues 4,916,562
EXPENSES
Program services
Teacher salaries and benefits 2,011,284
Student supplies 205,874
Operating expenses 700,717
Depreciation 58,514
Debt interest expense 81,552
Total Program Services 3,057,941
Management and general
Administrative salaries and benefits 563,195
{lerical salaries and benefits 262,186
District supervisory fee 41,649
Student supplies 51,469
Depreciation 14,629
Operating expenses 175,179
Debt inferest expense 20,388
Totel Management and General 1,128,693
Total Expenses 4,186,636
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 729,926
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,768,416
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 3,498,342

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation) DRAFT 08/18/2016
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ T29.926
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation expense 73,143
Changes in operating assets and lisbilities
Increase in accounts receivable {376,278)
Increase in prepaid expenses and other assets, net {14)
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses 12,616
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 439,393
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditures (2,394,332)
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities {2,394,332)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds for Building Loan 1,632,100
Proceeds for Auto Loan 17,287
Loan payment (140,375)
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities 1,509,012
NET DECREASE IN CASH (445,927}
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,952,467
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR b3 1,506,540
Supplemental cash flow disclosure:
Cash paid during the period for interest 3 101,940

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-5-



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation) DRAFT 08/18/2016

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016 ‘

NOTE 1~ ORGANIZATION AND MISSION

Pacific View Charter School {the Charter School) was formed during 1999 as a California nonprofit
organization. In September 1999, the Charter School welcomed its first students. The Charter School is a
nonprofit public benefit corporation. The Charter School petitioned and was approved by Oceanside Unified
School District for a charter in 1999 and renewed three times, each for a period of five years, the latest renewal
term from July 2014 ending in 2019. The Charter School was numbered by State of California Department of
Education on July 14, 1999,

Charter school number authorized by the State: 0247

Pacific View Charter Schoo! (the Charter School) is a K~12 public school that opened in August 1999. The school
opened its doors with 120 students and has grown to approximately 600 students, In 2008, the Charter School
moved to a new and larger facility to accommodate the continued growth and expansion of its programs.
Beginning in 2015-16 Pacific View Charter School opened the new Moreno Valley Campus located at
22695 Alessandro Boulevard, Moreno Valley, CA 92553,

The Mission of Pacific View Charter School

The Charter School community is focused on the success of each student and partners with parents in the
education of their children. The Charter School is committed to providing a safe and exceptional leaming
environment utilizing 21* Century tools, resources, and curriculum, Highly Qualified Teachers guide the
learning process through current research and methodologies,

The Vision of Pacific View Charter School

Students at the Charter School use technological tools and research based curriculum to achieve personal and
academic success. In a Personalized Learning environment, the students develop 21st Century skills to be
prepared for college and the workforce. The Charter School's students are global communicators who listen,
speak, read, and write in an effective manner. The individual needs and learning styles of students are
accommodated through personalized learning.

Other Related Entities

Joint Powers Agency and Risk Management Pools - The Charter School is associated with the San Diego
County Office of Education's Risk Management Joint Powers Authority (JPA). The JPA does not meet the criteria
for inclusion as a component unit of the Charter School. Additional information is presented in Note 14 to the
financial statements.



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation) DRAFT 08/18/2016

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financial Statement Presentation
The significant policies followed by the Charter School are described below to enhance the financial statements,

The Charter School is required to report information about its financial position and activities in three classes of
net assets; unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted net assets. The Charter School has no
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, as of June 30, 2016. In addition, the Charter School is required to
present a Statement of Cash Flows.

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the
financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of measurement made, regardiess of the
measurement focus applied,

The Charter School's financial statements are prepared utilizing the acerual basis of accounting. Support and
revenues are recorded in the period eamed. Expenditures are recognized in the period the liability is incurred.

Income Taxes

The Charter School is nonprofit public benefit corporations that are exempt from income taxes under Section
501{c)(3) of the Interna! Revenue Code and classified by the Internal Revenue Service as other than a private
foundation. It is also exempt from state franchise and income taxes under Section 23701(d) of the California
Revenue and Taxation Code. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been reflected in these financial
statements. Income tax returns for 2012 and forward may be audited by regulatory agencies; however, the Charter
School is not aware of any such actions at this time.,

The Charter School has adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)} Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) Topic 740 that clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in tax positions taken or expected to be
taken on a tax return and provides that the tax effects from an uncertain tax position can be recognized in the
financial statements only if, based on its merits, the position is more likely than not to be sustained on audit by the
taxing authorities. Management believes that all tax positions taken to date are highly certain, and, accordingly,
no accounting adjustment has been made to the financial statements,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Charter School consider all cash on hand, in banks, and highly
liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. At June 30, 2016, there
were county treasury investments deemed (o be cash equivalents,



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation) DRAFT 08/18/2016

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

Accounts Receivable

The Charter School considers accounts receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly, no allowance for doubtful
accounts is required. If amounts become uncollectible, they will be charged to operations when that determination
is made.

Prepaid Expenses

Prepaid expenses represent amounts paid in advance of receiving goods or services. The Charter School has
reported prepaid items either when purchased or during the benefiting period.

¥Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are recorded at cost and depreciated under the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives
of 3 to 50 years. Equipment is depreciated over a useful life of 3 years, Building is depreciated over a useful life
of 50 years. Repair and maintenance costs, which do not extend the useful Hves of the asset, are charged to
expense. The cost of assets sold or retired and related amounts of accumulated depreciation are eliminated from
the accounts in the year of disposal, and any resulting gain or loss is included in the earnings. Management has
¢lected to capitalize and depreciate all assets costing $5,000 or more; all other assets are charged to expense in the
year incurred.

Donated Services, Goods, and Facilities

A few volunteers have donated their time and experience to the Charter School's program services and fundraising
campaigns during the year, However, these donated services are not reflected in the financial statements since
there is no readily determined method of valuing the services.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation) DRAFT 08/18/2016

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 36, 20616

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash at June 30, 2016, consisted of the following:

Deposits
Cash on hand and in banks ) 37,044

Cash balances held in banks are insured up to $250,000 by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation (FDIC).
The Charter School maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts that at times may exceed federally insured limits.
The Charter School has not experienced any losses in such accounts. At June 3@, 2016, the Charter School did not
have a balance in excess of FDIC insured limits. Management believes that the Charter School is not exposed to
any significant risk related to cash,

NOTE 4 « INVESTMENTS

The Charter School maintains substantially all of its cash in the County Treasury as part of the common
investment pool ($1,469,496 as of Junie 30, 2016). The fair value of the Charter School's portion of this pool as of
that date, as provided by the pool sponsor, was $1,471,245. Assumptions made in determining the fair value of the
pooled investment portfolios are available from the County Treasurer.

The county is restricted by Government Code Section 53635 pursuant to Section 53601 to invest in time deposits,
U.S. Government securities, state registered warrants, notes or bonds, State Treasurer's investment pool, bankers'
acceptances, commercial paper, negotiable certificates of deposit, and repurchase or reverse repurchase
agreements.

Investments at June 30, 2016, consisted of the following:

Fair Weighted Average
Investment Type Value Days to Maturity
San Diego County Investment Pool $ 1,471,245 310

NOTE 5 - FAIR MARKET VALUE

The Charter School determines the fair market values of certain financial instruments based on the fair value
hierarchy established in FASB ASC 820-10-50, which requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs
and minimize the use unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. The standard describes three levels of
inputs that may be used to measure fair value.

9.



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation) DRAFT 08/18/2016

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

The following provides a summary of the hierarchical levels used to measure fair value:

Level 1 - Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or labilities that the reporting entity has the
ability to access at the measurement date. Level 1 asset and liabilities may include debt and equity securities
that are traded in an active exchange market and that are highly liquid and are actively traded in over-the-
counter markets.

Level 2 - Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets or habilities;
quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by
observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities. Level 2 assets and liabilities
may include debt securities with quoted prices that are traded less frequently than exchange-traded instruments
and other instruments whose value is determined using a pricing model with inputs that are observable in the
market or can be derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data. This category generally
includes U.S. Government and agency mortgage-backed debt securities, corporate debt securities, derivative
contracts, residential mortgage, and loans held-for-sale.

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to the
fair value of the assets or Habilities. Level 3 assets and liabilities include financial instruments whose value is
determined using pricing models, discounted cash flow methodologies, or similar techniques, as well as
instruments for which the determination of fair value requires significant management judgment or estimation,
This category generally includes certain private equity investments, retained residual interests in
securitizations, residential MSRs, asset-backed securities {ABS), highly structured or long-term derivative
contracts and certain collateralized debt obligations (CDO) where independent pricing information was not
able to be obtained for a significant portion of the underlying assets,

Assets and Liabilities Recorded at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

The following table presents the balances of the assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of
June 30 2016. The Charter Schoo! did not have any labilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of
June 30, 2016,

Fair Weighted Average

Investment Type Level Value Days to Maturity
San Diego County Treasury Investment Pool 2 $1,471,245 310
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation) DRAFT 08/18/2016
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016
NOTE 6~ ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Receivables at June 30, 2016, consisted of the following:
Local Control Funding Formula $ 432,895
Lottery 51,726
Interest 3,871
Total Accounts Receivable 3 488,492
NOTE 7 - PREPAID EXPENSES
Prepaid expenses at June 30, 2016, consisted of the following:
Other b 753
NOTE 8 - FIXED ASSETS
The fixed assets at June 30, 2016, consisted of the following:
Land $ 1,158,491
Buildings 4,214,404
Building improvements 67,910
Equipment 110,909
Subtotal 5,551,714
Less: accumulated depreciation (358,438)
Total Fixed Assets $ 5,193,276

During the year ended June 30, 2016, $73,143 was charged to the Charter School for depreciation expense.
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nenprofit Public Benefit Corporation) DRAFT 08/18/2016

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

NQTE 9 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Accounts payable at June 30, 2016, consisted of the following:

Salaries and benefits $ 9,902
Vendor payables 41,096
Due to grantor 41,808
Compensated absences 33,839

Total Accounts Payable 3 126,645

NOTE 10 - LONG-TERM QBLIGATIONS

Long-term obligations activity includes debt and other long-term obligations. Changes in obligations for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2016, are as follows:

Balance Balance Duein
July 1, 2015 Additions Deductions June 30,2016  One Year
Union Bank ~ Oceanside Property  $ 2,050,699 § - $ 125357 § 1925342 § 139,369
Wells Fargo - Moreno Valley
Property - 1,632,100 6,643 1,625,457 81,560
Auto loan - Kia Motors Finance 4,363 17,287 8,375 13,275 3,382
Total $ 2,055,062 % 1,649387 § 140,375 8 3,564,074 § 224,281
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation) DRAFT 08/18/2016

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

Qceanside Property

On July 1, 2013, the Charter School refinanced its promissory note with Union Bank for the property located at
3660-3670 Qcean Ranch Blvd, Qceanside, CA 92056, The principal amount was 32,300,000 with an interest
rate of 4.2 percent. The loan will be amortized over 14 years and will mature on July 1, 2027.

Debt service requirements for the loan as of June 30, 2016, are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending

Junie 30, Principal Interest Total
2017 $ 139369 § 78,202 $ 217,571
2018 145,337 72,234 217,571
2019 151,560 66,011 217,571
2020 158,050 59,522 217,572
2021 164,817 52,754 217,571

2022-2026 936,182 151,674 1,087,856

2027-2028 230,027 5,675 235,702
Total $ 1925342 3 486,072 §$ 2411414

Moreno Valley Property

On April 4, 2016, the Charter School entered into a Term Loan with Wells Fargo Bank for the property located
at 22695 Alessandro Blvd, Moreno Valley, CA 92553. The principal amount was $1,632,100 with an interest
rate of 4.2 percent, The loan will be amortized over 15 years and will mature on March 20, 2031.

Debt service requirements for the loan as of June 30, 2016, are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending

June 30, Principal Interest Total
2017 3 81,560 % 66,711 $ 148271
2018 85,052 63,219 148,271
2019 88,694 59,577 148,271
2020 92,491 55,779 148,270
2021 96,452 51,819 148,271

2022-2026 547,858 193,495 741,353

2027-2031 633,350 65,903 699,253
Total § 1625457 § 556,503 § 2,181,960
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation) DRAFT 08/18/2016

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

Car Loan — Kia Motors Finance

On February 18, 2015, the Charter School obtained a loan in the amount $17,287 for the purchase of a car. The
loan bears interest at a rate of 3.90%. The loan has a five-year term and will mature on March 4, 2020,

Debt service requirements for the loan as of June 30, 2016, are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2017 $ 3352 8 464 $ 3,816
2018 3,486 330 3,816
2019 3,624 192 3,816
2020 2,813 51 2,864
Total 3 13,275 § 1,037 § 14312

NOTE 11 - OPERATING LEASES
Moreno Valley Facilities Lease

On July 23, 20185, the Charter School entered into a facilities lease agreement with Moreno Valley Health, LLC
for the property located at 22695 Alessandro Blvd, Moreno Valley, CA 92553. The term of the lease is for 11
months, beginning August 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016, Per the agreement, the Charter School paid $30,000 for
the period of August 1, 2015 through August 31, 2015 and June 1, 2016 through June 30, 2016. The Charter
School was also required to pay an additional $15,000 for security deposit, for a total amount of $45,000 due on
August 1, 2015, Base rent for the remaining months is $10,000; however, the Charter School is also required to
pay $5,000 per month as part of a lease option deposit, as well utility fees (based on monthly usage). Based upon
mutual agreement between the Charter School and Moreno Valley Health, LLC, the facilities lease was
terminated April 30, 2016. The Charter School subsequently purchased the property. Total lease payments for the
year ended June 30, 2016 was $159,063 (including $69,063 for deposits and utilities).
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation) DRAFT 08/18/2016

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

Oceanside Copier Lease

On January 27, 2014, the Charter School entered into a lease agreement with Konica Minolta Business Sojutions,
for a copier machine. The term of the agreement is for 60 months, beginning February 2014 through
February 2019, For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, operating lease expense was $2,388.

Future lease payments are as follows:

Fiscal Year Lease
Ending June 30, Payments
2017 $ 2,388
2018 2,388
2019 1,393
Total $ 6,169

Moreno Valley Copier Lease

On August 11, 2015, the Charter School entered into a lease agreement with Konica Minolta Business Solutions,
for a copier machine. The term of the agreement is for 60 months, beginning September 2015 through August
2020, Payments on the lease were made from September 28, 2015 through March 31, 2016, for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2016, therefore total operating lease expense was $1,311

Future lease payments are as follows:

Fiscal Year Lease
Ending June 30, Payments
2017 3 2,388
2018 2,388
2019 2,388
2020 398
Total $ 7,562

NOTE 12 - NET ASSETS

Net assets at June 30, 2016, consisted of the following:

Unrestricted $ 3,498,342
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation) DRAFT 08/18/2016

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

NOTE 13 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

Quualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans maintained by agencies
of the State of California. Academic employees are members of the California State Teachers' Retirement System
(CalSTRS) and classified employees are members of the California Public Employees' Retirement System
(CalPERS).

The risks of participating in these multi-employer defined benefit pension plans are different from single-
employer plans because: (a) assets coniributed to the multi-employer plan by one employer may be used to
provide benefits to employees of other participating employers, (b) the required member, employer, and State
contribution rates are set by the California Legislature, and (c) if the Charter School chooses to stop participating
in the multi-employer plan, it may be required to pay a withdrawal liability to the plan. The Charter School has no
plans to withdraw from this multi-employer plan,

The details of each plan are as follows:

California State Teachers' Retirement System (CalSTRS)

Plan Description

The Charter School contributes to the State Teachers Retirement Plan (STRP) administered by the California
State Teachers' Retirement System (CalSTRS). STRP is a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee
retirement system defined benefit pension plan. Benefit provisions are established by State statutes, as
legislatively amended, within the State Teachers' Retirement Law. According to the most recently available
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report and Actuarial Valuation Report for the year ended June 30, 2015, total
actuarial value of assets are $177 billion, the actuarial obligation is $242 billion, contributions from all employers
totaled $2.6 billion, and the plan is 68.5 percent funded. The Charter School did not contribute more than five
percent of the total contributions to the plan.

A full description of the pension plan regarding benefit provisions, assumptions (for funding, but not accounting
purposes), and membership information is listed in the June 30, 2015, annual actuarial valuation report, Defined
Benefit Program Actuarial Valuation, This report and CalSTRS audited financial information are publically
available reports that can be found on the CalSTRS website under Publications at:
htp:/iwww.calstrs.com/meraber-publications.

Benefits Provided

The STRP provides retirement, disability and survivor benefits to beneficiaries. Benefits are based on members'
final compensation, age and years of service credit. Members hired on or before December 31, 2012, with five
years of credited service are eligible for the normal retirement benefit at age 60. Members hired on or after
January 1, 2013, with five years of credited service are eligible for the normal retirement benefit at age 62. The
normal retirement benefit is equal to 2.0 percent of final compensation for each year of credited service,
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation) DRAFT 08/18/2016

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

The STRP is comprised of four programs: Defined Benefit Program, Defined Benefit Supplement Program, Cash
Balance Benefit Program and Replacement Benefits Program. The STRP holds assets for the exclusive purpose of
providing benefits to members and beneficiaries of these programs. CalSTRS also uses plan assets to defray
reasonable expenses of administering the STRP. Although CalSTRS is the administrator of the STRP, the State is
the sponsor of the STRP and obligor of the trust. In addition, the State is both an employer and nonemployer
contributing entity to the STRP.

The Charter School contributes exclusively to the STRP Defined Benefit Program, thus disclosures are not
included for the other plans.

The STRP provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2016, are summarized as follows:

STRP Defined Benefit Program

On or before On or after
Hire date December 31, 2012 Janwary 1, 2013
Benefit formula 2% at 60 2% at 62
Benefit vesting schedule 5 years of service 5 years of service
Benefit payments Monthly for life Monthly for life
Retirement age 60 62
Monthly benefits as a percentage of eligible compensation 2.0% - 2.4% 2.0%-2.4%
Required employee contribution rate 9.20% 8.56%
Required employer contribution rate 10.73% 10.73%
Required state contribution rate 7.12589% 7.12589%

Contributions

Required member, Charter School and State of California contributions rates are set by the California Legislature
and Governor and detailed in Teachers' Retirement Law. The contributions rates are expressed as a level
percentage of payroll using the entry age normal actuarial method. In accordance with AB 1469, employer
contributions into the CalSTRS will be increasing to a total of 19.1 percent of applicable member earnings phased
over a seven-year period. The contribution rates for each plan for the year ended June 30, 2016, are presented
above and the Charter School's total contributions were $183,222.
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprefit Public Benefit Corporation) DRAFT 08/18/2016

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

California Public Emplovees Retirement System (CalPERS)
Plan Description

Qualified employees are eligible to participate in the School Employer Pool (SEP) under the California Public
Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system
defined benefit pension plan administered by CalPERS. Benefit provisions are established by State statutes, as
legislatively amended, within the Public Employees' Retirement Law. According to the most recently available
Actuarial Valuation Report for the year ended June 30, 2015, the Schools Pool total plan assets are $57 billion,
the total accrued liability is $72 billion, contributions from all employers totaled $1.3 billion, and the plan is
79.2 percent funded. The Charter School did not contribute more than five percent of the total contributions to the
plan,

A full description of the pension plan regarding benefit provisions, assumptions (for funding, but not accounting
purposes), and membership information is listed in the June 30, 2015, annual actuarial valuation report, Schools
Pool Actuarial Valuation, 2015, This report and CalPERS audited financial information are publically available
reports that can be found on the CalPERS website under Forms and Publications at:
hitps://www.calpers.ca.gov/page/forms-publications.

Benefits Provided

CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments and death benefits
to plan members, who must be public employees and beneficiaries. Benefits are based on years of service credit, a
benefit factor and the member's final compensation. Members hired on or before December 31, 2012, with five
years of total service are eligible to retire at age 50 with statutorily reduced benefits, Members hired on or after
January 1, 2013, with five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 52 with statutorily reduced benefits.
All members are eligible for non-duty disability benefits after five years of service. The Basic Death Benefit is
paid to any member's beneficiary if the member dies while actively employed. An employee's eligible survivor
may receive the 1957 Survivor Benefit if the member dies while actively employed, is at least age 50 (or 52 for
members hired on or after January 1, 2013), and has at least five years of credited service. The cost of living
adjustments for each plan are applied as specified by the Public Employees' Retirement Law.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2816

The CalPERS provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2016, are summarized as follows:

School Emplover Pool {CalPERS)

On or before On or after
Hire date December 31, 2012 January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 2% at 55 2% at 62
Benefit vesting schedule 5 years of service 5 years of service
Benefit payments Monthly for life Monthly for life
Retirement age 55 62
Monthly benefits as a percentage of eligible compensation 1.1% - 2.5% 1.0%-2.5%
Regquired employee contribution rate 7.000% 6.000%
Required employer contribution rate 11.771% 1.71M%

Contributions

Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees' Retirement Law requires that the employer contribution
rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be effective on the July 1
following notice of a change in the rate. Total plan contributions are calculated through the CalPERS annual
actuarial valuation process. The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs
of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued
liability. The Charter School is required to contribute the difference between the actuarially determined rate and
the contribution rate of employees. The contributions rates are expressed as percentage of annual payroll, The
contribution rates for each plan for the year ended June 30, 2016, are presented above and the total Charter School
contributions were $53,106.

On Behalf Payments

The State of California makes contributions to CalSTRS on behalf of the Charter School. These payments consist
of State General Fund contributions to CalSTRS in the amount of $99,304 {7.12589 percent of salaries subject to
CalSTRS). Under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, these amounts are to
be reported as revenues and expenditures. Accordingly, these amounts have been recorded in these financial

statements.

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT

Participation in Joint Powers Authority

The Charter School is a participant in the San Diego County Office of Education's Risk Management Joint Powers
Authority (JPA) for risk management services for general liability, workers' compensation, property, fire and
commercial auto liability insurance. The relationship between the Charter School and the JPA is such that the JPA
is not considered a component unit of the Charter School for financial reporting purposes.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

The JPA has budgeting and financial reporting requirements independent of member units and the JPA’s financial
statements are not presented in these financial statements; however, transactions between the JPA and the Charter
Schools are included in these statements. Audited financial statements for the JPA were not available for fiscal
year 2015-2016 at the time this report was issued. However, financial statements should be available from the
respective agency.

During the year ended June 30, 2016, the Charter School made payments of $67,976 to the JPA for services
received. At June 30, 2016, the Charter School had no recorded accounts receivable or accounts payabie to the
JPA.

NOTE 15 - CONTINGENCIES

The Charter School has received State and Federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit
by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate disallowances under terms of the grants, it is
believed that any reimbursement, if required, would not be material.

Litigation

The Charter School is not currently a party to any legal proceedings.

NOTE 16 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Charter School management has evaluated events or transactions that may occur for potential recognition or
disclosure in the financial statements from the balance sheet date through , 2016, which is
the date the financial statements were available to be issued. Management has determined that there were no
subsequent events or transactions that would have a material impact on the current year financial statements.
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation) DRAFT 08/18/2016

LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE
JUNE 30, 2016

ORGANIZATION

Pacific View Charter School (Charter Number 0247) was granted in 1999 by the Oceanside Unified School
District. Pacific View Charter School operates in Oceanside and Moreno Valley along with neighboring
communities as an education alternative to the traditional school setting.

GOVERNING BOARD

MEMBER OFFICE TERM EXPIRES
Jon Walters President August 2016

Dr, John F. Deegan Board Trustee January 2018
Martha Brown Board Trustee June 2018
ADMINISTRATION

Gina Campbell Founding Executive Director

Kira Fox Director of Central Office and Finance

See accompanying note to supplementary information.
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SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Final Report
Second Period Annual
Report Report
Regular ADA
Transitional kindergarten through third 14 15
Fourth through sixth 41 41
Seventh and eighth 40 42
Ninth through twelfth 394 394
Total Regular ADA 489 492
Classroom based ADA
Transitional kindergarten through third - -
Fourth through sixth - -
Seventh and eighth - -
Ninth through twelfth - -

Total Classroom Based ADA . -

The Charter School only operates a non-classroom based independent study program.

See accompanying note to supplementary information.
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SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20616

California Fducation Code Section 46201(a} stated this schedule does not apply to independent study programs;
accordingly, such schedule has not been presented.

See accompanying note to supplementary information.
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation) DRAFT 08/18/2016

RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT WITH AUDITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

There were no adjustments to the Unaudited Actual Financial Report, which required reconciliation to the andited
financial statements.

See accompanying note to supplementary information.
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NOTE TO SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
JUNE 39, 2016

NOTE 1 - PURPOSE OF SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES
Local Education Agency Organization Structure

This schedule provides information about the Charter School's operating members of the govemning board, and
members of the administration.

Schedule of Average Daily Attendance
This schedule presents information on the amount of instructional time offered by the Charter School and whether
the Charter School complied with provisions of Education Code Sections 46200 and 46206, The purpose of

attendance accounting from a fiscal standpoint is to provide the basis on which apportionments of State funds are
made through the San Diego County Office of Education to the Charter School.

Schedule of Instructional Time

This schedule presents information on the amount of instructional time offered by the Charter School and whether
the Charter School complied with the provisions of Education Code Sections 46200 through 46206, if applicable.

California Education Code Section 46201(a) stated this schedule does not apply to independent study programs;
accordingly, such schedule bas not been presented.
Reconciliation of Annual Financial Report With Audited Financial Statements

This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the fund balance of all funds reported on the
Unaudited Actual Financial Report to the audited financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

L g

Goveming Board

Pacific View Charter School

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)
Qceanside, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Pacific View Charter School (the Charter
School) (A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, and the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Charter School's basic financial
staterments, and have issued our report thereon dated , 2016.

Internal Control Qver Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Pacific View Charter School's
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Pacific View Charter School's internal control. Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Pacific View Charter School's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Charter School's financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Qur congideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been
identified.
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As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Pacific View Charter School's financial statements are
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Compliance and Other Matters

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Charter School's internal control or
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the Charter School's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication
is not suitable for any other purpose.

Rancho Cucamonga, California
, 2016
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Governing Board

Pacific View Charter School

(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)
Cceanside, California

Report on State Compliance

We have audited Pacific View Charter School's {the Charter School) compliance with the types of compliance
requirements as identified in the 2015-2016 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State
Compliance Reporting, that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Charter School's State
government programs as noted below for the year ended June 30, 2016.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of State laws, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of its State awards applicable to its State programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance of each of the Charter School's State programs based on
our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the
2015-2016 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting. These
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the compliance requirements referred to above that could have a material effect on the applicable
government programs noted below. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Charter
School's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in
the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions. Our audit does not
provide a legal determination of the Charter School's compliance with those requirements.

Unmodified Opinion on Each of the Programs

In our opinion, the Charter School complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred to
above that are applicable to the govermment programs noted below that were audited for the year ended
June 30, 2016,

Other Matters

In connection with the audit referred to above, we selected and tested fransactions and records to determine the
Charter School's compliance with the State laws and regulations applicable to the following items:
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LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCIES OTHER THAN CHARTER SCHOOLS

Attendance

Teacher Certification and Misassignments
Kindergarten Continuance

Independent Study

Continuation Education

Instructional Time

Instructional Materials

Ratios of Administrative Employees to Teachers
Classroom Teacher Salaries

Early Retirement Incentive

Gann Limit Calculation

Schoot Accountability Report Card
Juvenile Court Schools

Middle or Early College High Schools
K-3 Grade Span Adjustment
Transportation Maintenance of Effort

SCHOOL DISTRICTS, COUNTY OFFICES OF EDUCATION, AND
CHARTER SCHOOLS

Educator Effectiveness
California Clean Energy Jobs Act
After School Education and Safety Program:
General Requirements
After School
Before School
Proper Expenditure of Education Protection Account Funds
Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts
Local Control Accountability Plan
Independent Study - Course Based
Immunizations

CHARTER SCHOOLS

Attendance

Mode of Instruction

Non Classroom-Based Instruction/Independent Study for Charter Schools
Determination of Funding for Non Classroom-Based Instruction

Annual Instruction Minutes Classroom-Based

Charter School Facility Grant Program

DRAEL08+18/2016

No, see below
No, see below
No, see below
No, see below
No, see below
No, see below
No, see below
No, see below
No, see below
No, see below
No, see below
No, see below
No, see below
No, see below
No, see below
No, see below

Yes
No, see below

No, see below
No, see below
No, see below
Yes
Yes
Yes
No, see below
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
No, see below
No, see below

Programs listed above for local education agencies are not applicable to charter schools; therefore, we did not
perform any related procedures.

The Charter Schoo! did not receive funding related to the California Clean Energy Jobs Act; therefore, we did not
perform any related procedures,

The Charter School does not operate a before or after school program within the After School Education and
Safety Program, therefore, we did not perform any related procedures,
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The Charter Schoo! does not operate Independent Study — Course Based instructioQtB&Emng%/ nlm 6

any related procedures.

The Charter Schoo! only offers Non Classroom-Based Instruction; therefore, we did not perform any procedures
related to Annual Instruction Minutes Classroom-Based.

The Charter School did not receive funding for Charter School Facility Grant Program; therefore, we did not
perform any related procedures,

Rancho Cucamonga, California
, 2016
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation) DRAFT 08/18/2016

SUMMARY OF AUPITOR'S RESULTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2016

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Type of auditor's report issued: Unmodified
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness identified? No
Significant deficiency identified? None reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? No
STATE AWARDS
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for programs: Unmodified

-34.



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation) DRAFT 08/18/2016

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

None reported.
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
{A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation) DRAFT 08/18/2016

STATE AWARDS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2016

None reported.
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation) DRAFT 08/18/2016

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

The year ended June 30, 2016, was the Charter School's first year of operation.
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*kkd% THIS I8 NOT A FILEABLE COPY Y **¥

IRS e-file Signature Authorization ons XSG T

s 8879-EQ for an Exempt Organization

For satondar year 20%5, o fiscal yoer baginning_ JULs 1 zots,endenare JUN 30 2016 20 1 5
Department of the Traasury P Do not send to the IRS, Keep for your records,
internaj Roveniq Servica P information about Form 8879-EQ and its instructions is at www.im.gov/form8879e0.
Tome of eXempt organuaten. Employer [enNcauon RUMDEr
PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
CO SAN DIEGQO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-0920682
Name and litle of officer
JON WALTERS
PRESIDENT

[Partt:] Type of Return and Return INTOrmMation (Whola Dollars Only)

Chack the box for the return for which you are using this Form BBT9-EQ and enter the applicabls amount, ¥ any, from the retumn. if you chack the box
on line ta, 22, 3a, 4a, or Sa, below, and the amount on that fine for the retum being filad with this form was blank, then leave fing 1b, 2b, 34, 4b, or &b,
whichever is applicable, blank {do not enter 0. Bug, If you entered -0- on the retum, then enter -0- on the appiicable line below. Do not complete more
thant heinPartt,

1a Form890checkhere Lo b Total revenus, ¥ any {Form 980, Part VI, column (&), fne 12) .. 1t 4,702,752,
2a Form@80-EZcheckhere P L1 b Totalrevenue, if any Form 900 EZ, B O} 25
93 Form1120POLcheckhers 3 L1 b Totaltax (Form1120P0L In2B) a
43 Form 890.PF check here P {:] b Tax basad on investment income {Form 980-PF, Pat Vi, ne 8} ... 4%
Sa Form 8868 checkhere L1 b Balance Due (Form 8868, Pant | fine 3c or Part i, tne 8¢} ... §b

fParti.] Declaration ang ﬁgnature Authorization of OHicer

Under penaities of perjury, | declars that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization’s 2015
alectzonic retumn and accompanying schedules and staterents and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correat, and complete.
further declare that the amount In Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization's electronic retum., | consent 1o allow my
intarmadiate service provider, transmitter, or electronic retum originator (ERO) to send the organization's retum to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
{a) an acknowledgement of receipt of reason for rejection of the transmission, {b} the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and {c}
tha date of any refund. if applisable, Fauthorize the U.8. Treasury and #is designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronle funds withdrawat (direct
debit) entry to the firanciat institution account indicated in the tax preparation soltware for payment of the organization's feceral taxes owed on this
refum, and the Branclal institution to debit the entry to this account, To rovoke a payment, | must contact the U.8. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior 1o the payment (settlement) date, | also authorize the financiat institutions Invoived In the
processing of the alectzonic paymaent of taxes to receive confidential informatlon necessary to answer inguiries and resclve lasues related o the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my slgnature for the organization's sizctronis return and, if applicable, the
organization's consent 1o electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only

[X] tauthorize VAVRINEK, TRINE, DAY & CO., LLP toentermyPiN]__ 13157 ]
EAD firm name Enter fiva numbers, bt

do not enter all zevos

as my signatura on the organization’s tax year 2015 electronically filed return, if { have indicatod within this retumn that a copy of the retum
being filad with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of tha IRS Fed/Stats program, | alse authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the returm’s disclosure consent screen,

CZJ Asg an officer of the organization, 1 will enter my BIN as iy signature on the organization's tax year 2015 olectronically fled retum. I | have
indicated within this retum that a copy of the retum Is baing fiiad with a state agency(les) ragulating charitles as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | wili enter my PIN on the retum's disclosure cansent screen.

Officer's signature pp ¥ ¥ * %% THTS 76 NOT A FILEABLE COPY *** mpup

MPart ] Certification and Authentucation
ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit slectronic fiing identification
number (EFIN} Tollowed by your Sve-digit seif-selecied PIN, 33565
46 not enter alf reres

E certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signatura on the 2015 electronically filed retum for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submiitting this retum In accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4183, Madernized e-File {MeF} information for Authorized 1RS
e-file Providers for Business Returns,

ERO's signature I» Date I

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the RS Unless Requested To Do So

%’z@&g For Paperwork Redusotion Act Notice, see instructions. Form B879-EO {2018}
10-18.15
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990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847{a}{1} of the Internat Revenue Code {except private foundations)

Dapertmant of the Treasury P Do not entor social securily numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Inipeciod Reveayg Sorvice P _Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.Is.goviform§90,
A For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beginning  JUL 1, 2015 andending JUN 30, 2016
B chekt |G Name of organization D Eumioyer identification number
sricss | PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
et i CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
[ Jdanee § Doing business as 33-0920682
[:}k'a% Number and street {or P.0. box if mali is not defivered to street addrass) Roomfsuits | E Telephone number
Flnet 6401 LINDA VISTA RD 505 T60-757-0161
o Gity or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postat code G Grossmesipts § 4,702,752,
[ lamendedt SAN DIEGO, CA 93111 Hia} Is this 2 group retum
[ 1zt ['& Name and address of principa officord ON_ WAL TERS for subordinates? ___ L.iYes [Xine
perding 13670 OCEAN RANCH BLVD, QCEANSIDE, CA 92056 | H(pb) aestoubordinates wetodsatl_1Yes L_INo
1 Taxexempt statug: L&} 501e}3) L.} 501(e)( o gnsering L 4od7ia)tyor L _1527]  1f “No, attach a fist. {see instructions)
+ Wahsite: > Hic) Group exemption number I
K_Form of organization: LXJ Coporation |} Trust || Assoviaton {__J Cther P 11 Year of formation: 19;% M Stale of legal domichie: CA

] Part. il Summary

1 Briofly describe the arganization's mission or most signficant activities: THE ORGANLIZATION IS COMMITTED TO
2 PROVIDING A SAFE AND EXCEPTTONAL LEARNING ENVIRONMENT UTILIZING 2187
5 2 Checkthis box P | i the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 26% of its net assets.
3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, Ine Tal e 3 0
3 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, ne b} ... 4 0
g1 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (Part V, line2a) ... ... ... 5 39
21 6 Total number of voluntesrs (estimate if necassary) | 6 0
§ 7 a Total unrelated business revenus from Part Vill, column {C}, Ime 12 _____________________________________ Ta 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable Income ftom Form 990-T, Ine 84 ... e LTD) 0.
‘ Prior Yoar Current Yoar
o] 8 Contributions and grants Part VI BR@ IhY . .o.oooooivreeeoeeveasnmaasmmnnn e 3,508,785.] 4, : .
£19 Program service revenus (Part Vitl, Tne 2g) _ » Q. 0.
é 10 tnvestment ncome (Part VA, cokumn (A}, Tnes 8, 4, and 7d) ... 6,817, 17,126,
11 Other ravenue §art VL, column (), lines 5, 6d, 8c, Se, 10c, and m) 0. [
12 Total revenue - add fines 8 through 11 {must equal Part Vill, column (), ﬁne1g] 3,515,602, 4,702,752,
13 Grants and shllar amounts pald (Part IX, cotumn (A), Bres 18} ... . . 0. 0.
14 Benefits paic to of for members (Part X, column (8, 1064} ... ..oceor s 0. Q.
15 Salaries, other compensation, smployes benefits (Part X, column {A), lines 510) 2,127,562, 2,836,665,
% 18a Professionat fundraising fees (Part X, column (&), 0@ 118) ____...........co.coooceomccoroerns L. _ 8. 9 .
2] b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), Tne 28} P 0. Puomoduo sy o R T L
G157 omer expenses {Part 1X, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 14424e) 1,030,440, 1, 349 971 .
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must sgual Part X, column {A). fine 25} 3,158,008, 4,186,636,
18_Revenus loss expenses. Subtract fine 18 fromine 12 ... 357,594, 516,116,
B8 Baginning of Curront Year End of Yegr
B3 20 Totalassets PartX, 6 16) ..o oottt sner s o 4,937,507, 7,047,647,
S5 21 Total Fablties A X BNE26) . rirrnrcenmsms s st 2,169,091.4 3,763,115,
231 29 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from ine 20 (168,416, 3, 284, 532.
art ignature Bloc

Uinder penatiles of perjury, | declars that t have examined this return, Including acsompanying schedulas and statements, and 1o the best of my knowledge and belief, itis
trus, corract, ang complets, Declaration of praparer {other than officer) is based on ali information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ’ Bipnalire ol GHcer Tate
Here JON WALTERS, PRESIDENT
TVEEOF DIt parma and tie
Print/Typa pragarsr's name Preparer's signaturg vt ek || PTIN
Pai¢ MATTHEW S. MILLER I Srengone P01385220
Preparer | Firm's hame VAVRINEK , TRINE,DAY & CO., LLP Flemy's EIN go G5-264K8289
Use Only | Firm's address 1 FOOTHILL BLVD SUITE 300
RANCHO CUCAMONGA, CA 91730 Prenens.209-466-4410
May the RS discuss this retumn with the preparer shown above? {see instructions) FTTSSUROPVOTTTORTY LK} Yes | __{No
s3z00% 12-36-3%  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Not!ce, see the separate lnstruct}ons Form 890 2018)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
Form 990 (2018} CO_SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-0920682R AL
atement of Program Service ACCoOmphsShments
Chack If Schadule O containg a response ornotetoany Bneinthis Part bl e g m

1 Briefly describe the vrganization's mission:
THE ORCGANIZATION COMMUNITY IS FOCUSED ON THE SUCCESS OF EACH STUDENT

AND PARTNERS WITH PARENTS 1IN THE BEDUCATION OF THEIR CHILDREN, THE
ORGANIZATION 15 COMMITTED 70 PROVIDING A SAFE AND EXCEPTIONAL LEARNING
ENVIRONMENT UTILIZiNG 21017 CENTURY TOOLS, RESOURCES AND CURRICULIE).

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

thepror FOrMOB0 Or BBO-EZ? | i ettt is b era bbbt bend b b e e e [ dyves (Xino
If *Yes,” describa these now services on Schedule O,
3 [id the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? | ... DY&S m No

If ®ras,” describe these changes on Schedule {.

4 Describe the crganlzation's program setvice accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section S0H)3) and 501{c){4} organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, i any, for each program service reporied,

4a {Godec Y {Expensen § ' 3 057 941, inckidling grants of § )} {Rovarun $ )
PACTIFLIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL IS A K-12 TUITION FREE, PUBLIC CHARTER
SCHODL SERVING BAN DIEGO, RIVERSIDE, ORANGE AND IMPERIAL COUNTIES THAT

SPRCIALIZES 1IN ONBE-ON-ONE INSTRUCTION, THE SCHOOL PROVIDES AN EXCBLLENT
EDUCATIONAL ALTERNATLVE BY PARTNERING WITH PARENTS AND STUDENTS THROUGH

A PRROUNALLIZED LEARNING MODEL.

4b  {code: ) {pannen § incluing grants of § Y lRverie § )

dc  (toda } {Exy % inchidling grats of § } {Ravenuo § )

4d  Other program services {Describe in Schedule O.)

{Expenses § fusing grents of § } {Bavenuo $ 1
4e__Total program service expenses 3,057,941,
Form 980 (2015)
532002
FERTRT
2
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

Fom 990 2015) CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION  33-0920683RAELT
rﬁ—lez'c'heckhst of Required Scheduies
Yes | No
1 is the organization described in section 50H{eK3) or 4947 {a){1) {other than a private foundation)?
If *Yes,” complote Schedulo A 11X
2 1sthe organization required to ccmpie:e Schedulo B ‘Schecle of Contributor e A
3 Did the organization engage in direct or Indirect political campaign activities on behali of ar tn opposmon to cand!dates isr
public office? I “Yes, complete Schedule C, Part! 3 X
4 Section 501{c){3} organizations, Did the organization engages In Iobbying acihlii:es. or have a sectkm 501{!1} elecﬂon in effect
during the tax year? If *Yes," complete SChBAUR C, Pt ... ....c.oeersmsemmmsmssssessssssmssssisersoresessisns 4 X
5§ s tho organization & section S0 {cY{4), 501{ei{5), or 501(c)8) organization that receives membership duss, agsessments, or
similar amounts as dafined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 f *Yos,* complate Schedula C, Parit il s 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any simitar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice or the distiibution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environmant, historic land areas, or historic structuras? ¥ "Yes," complele Schedule D, Part#f | .. A X
8 Did tho organization maintaln coliactions of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assats? if "Yos," erfe
Schodule D, Part i .18 X
9 Did the organization report an amounl In Part X Izna 21 fcr GICrOwW of cusmd%al aocount iaab:lrty. sServe as & cuswcinan far
amounts not tisted in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yos," complote Schedlo DL PAIHIV || || s et sanass st s e s e b b1 2
10 Did the organization, directly or through a relsted organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowrments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowmants? If "Yes, * complete Schadula D, PEIEY e s areesesar e s reeessranan
11 if the organization’s answer 10 any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedulie D, Parts Vi, VI, VIE, X, or X
as appiicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for iand, buiidings, and equipment In Part X, line 107 If "Yes, " compiste Schadule D,
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other socurities In Part X, Ine 12 that is 5% or more of its total
2ssets reported n Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complale Sohedle D, Part Vil oo ees et eeees  11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program refated in Part X, fine 13 that is 536 or more of iis total
assets reporied in Part X, ling 187 if "Yes," complete Schedula D, Part Vit . o 11 X
d Bid the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is §%% or more ol |ts lotat assats raparted !n '
Part X, ine 167 if "Yes, " complets Schedule D, PartiX | .. [P i & [ J_S___
e Did the organization repart an amatmt for other liabiimas in Part X. Ena 25? !f ‘Yes. campiete Schedu!e D Pad X ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 11o X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's Habifity for uncertaln tax positions under FiN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," compiste Schedule D, Part X | 11§ X
12a Did the organization oblain separate, independent audited financlal statemants for the tax year? if "Yes,* complete
Schedule D, Parts Xt and Xt 12a
B Was the organization included in canso!‘dated mdepsndant audhed ﬁnancia! s!atements for tha tax year?
¥ "Yos,* and if the organkzation answered “No* to fine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parle Xl and Xitiscptional ||| 112b1 X
13 s the organization a school described ins section 170{b)TANNT i "Yes, “complete Scheduls £ 13 | & _
14a Pid the organization maintain an office, employess, or agents outsids of tha United States? .. | 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate rovenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from gr&ntmaldng, !undralstng, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If *Yos," complete Schedufo £, Parts fand WV | N b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (), line 3 morp than $5 acm af grants or other ass:stanca taorfcr any
foreign organization? if *Yes,” complote Schodwia F, Parts Hand V.. 118 X
16  Did the organization raport on Part 1¥, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggrega!e grants or cthar assistance to
or for foreign Individuals? if "Yes,* compiste Schedule F, Parts Hiand Y 18 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for profess:ortai fundmlsmg services on Part }X.
column (A}, fines 6 and 1197 i *Yes, " complete Schedule G, Partl e LT X
18  Did tha orgsnization report more than $15,000 total of fundralsing event gross 1ncome and contﬂbutlons on Paxt Vll! ﬁrxes
Tc and 8a? If *Yos,” compiato Schaduie G, PAIH .. ....cmeeemrmmesmmsescosmsessossossosssssses e 18 X
19  Did the arganization report more than $15,000 of gross income fram gaming activities on Part Vill, Iine 8a? /f “Yes,”
complate Schedule G, PRrtHl .. . 19 X
Form 990 {2015)
e
3
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
__CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 33—69296@ﬁ«%§a§
eckiist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
202 Did the organization operate ane or more hospital facilities? If *Yes,” complete Schedule H . . {208 X
b I "Yes” to ine 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financlal statemants to this retum'? ettt 1 20b
21 Bid the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistancs to any domestic organization or
domestic governrment on Part IX, column {A), ine 17 If *Yes,” complate Schedule |, Partstand | N 21 X
22  Did the organization raport mors than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic Individuals on
Part IX, column (8}, fine 27 If *Yes,” complste Schedule l, Parts 1aNTHE | ......ccmimissesimmeserssse e 22 X
23 Pid the organization answer *Yes® to Part VI, Section A, fine 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officars, directors, trustees, key amployees, and highest compensated employess? If "Yes,” compiote
Schoduled ... izl X
24a Didthe orgamzalson have a tax-emmpt bond fssue wﬂh an eutstand!ng pﬂncipai mount of mora than $1BG G{}O as of !he
fast day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If *Yes,” gnswer lines 24b through 244 and complete
Schedule K. If 'No", go toline 258 SO I X
b Did the organization Invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a8 tempora:y perlcd axoeption‘? ________________________________ 24b
c Did the organizatisn maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any tima during the year {0 defeass
ANY TAXEXEIPEDONAST . ....oo11orecvvecraemseersososrassessesseossessoscssemesmee oo eesereseeesrees 1155858855051 e e 280
d Did the organization act as 2n “on beha¥ of® issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? _ .o 24d
25a Section S0¥ci3), 501e)(4], and 501(c}{29} organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess bonefit
transaction with a disgualified person during the yeer? If *Yos, " complete Schedulo L, Part! | . s | 284 X

b isthe organization awara that it engaged in an excess beneflt transaction with & disqualified parson ina prﬁor yaar. and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-£27 #f “Yes,* compiete
Schedule L, Part! v, 128D X

26 Did the organization raport any amaunt on Pacr‘t x. !ine 5, 6, ar 22 icr rscehzables from ar payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustess, key employees, highest compensated employess, or disqualified persons? # “Yes,*
COMIEtE St L, Pt e R B X

27  Did the organization provids & grant or other assustance te an officer, diractor, tms:ae. kay emp!oyee, substantiat
contributor or empioyee thereof, & grant selection committes member, or to a 35% controiled entity or family member
of any of these persons? if "Yes," complets Schedule L, Parl Il

28 Was the arganization a parly o a business transaction with one of the fclkcwlng parti&s {sas Schadu!a L, Part W
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, eonditions, and exceptions):

a Acurrant or former officer, diractor, trustee, or key employee? f *Yas," complete Schedule L, Partiv . . __|2Ba .
b Afamily member of a cutent or former officer, director, trustea, or key employee? # “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part {V ______ | 28b X
© An entily of which & currant or former officer, diractor, trustes, or key employes {or a family member thersol) was an officer,
direetor, trustes, or direct or Indirect owner? f *Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part IV e ome X
28  Did the organization racelve more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? if *Yes,* compfete Smedu.'s M 29 ) 4
30 Did the organization receive contributions of ar, historical treasures, or othar simifer assets, or qualified mnservation
contributions? if *Yes,* complete Scheduie M X
21 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dassoive and COase oparations?
I "Yos," complate SCRBTUI N, PEILT || e ettt s r S5 SRRt e 31 X
82 Did the organization sell, exchangse, dispose of, or transfer mors than 26% of its not assets?i “Yes,” compfats
SCROAUIE N, PRI |1\ oses oo seee st e sees st et sttt e e s 32 X
83  Did the organization own 110% of an entity disregarded as separato from the organization under Ragulations
sections 361.770%-2 and 301.7701.37 f "Yes," complete Schedidle R, Parti | e L33 X
34 Was the organization refated to any tax-exempt or taxabla entity? if "Yes," compfeta Schedule R Part h‘ i!! ortV end
35 Did me organization have & controfied entity within the meaning of section 512{::){13}7 _____________________________________________________ 35a X
b it *Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any fransaction with a controfiod entity
within the meaning of section S12(b){13)1 ¥ "Yes," complele Schedule R, Part V, ine 2 || atib
36 SecHon 50%{c}{3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt nmcharltabia reiated organizatien?
if *Yes,* complote Schedule R, Part V, fhe 2 O I £
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activmes !hrough an antity that ls not a ra!aied organizatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? if “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Pant Vi | .. 37 X
28  Did the organization complets Schedule O and provide explanations In Scheduls O for Part Vi, ines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are fatulred to complsta Schadule © oo Jas ] X
Form 990 (2015
BA2B04
121845
4
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

Form 980 201 CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-0920682RALY
atements Regarding Other TRS FIlings and 1ax compliance
Check if Schedute O contalng a response or note to any line In this Pant V 43
Yes i No
1a Enter the number reporied in Box 3 of Form 1088, Enter {-¥notapplicable . . i 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in fne 1a. Enter - if not applicabla | h

3u

] gnag‘ %ﬂ‘

L7 -

T e o

¢
143

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable paymen!s to vmdors and reportab!e gaming
{gambiing) winnings {0 PrZe WINTBIET ... s esesrenres s e

Enter the number of employees reporied on Form W3, Tmnsmmat of Wage and Tax Staiemmts
filed for the calondar yoar ending with or within tho year covered by this refum | 2a

i at lsast one Is reported on lne 24, did the organization file ali required federa! empbyment tax re’tums?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file {see instructions)
Did the organization have unrafated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? .
i “Yos,”* has it fllad a Form 880-T for this year? if *No," to fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O
Al any time guring the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonily over, a
financial account In & forelgn country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financiaiaccount?
#f "Yes," onter the name of the foreign country: »
Ses instructions for filing requirements for FIRCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR),

Was the organization a party 10 a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? | . ..
Did any taxable party notify the organization that # was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter fransaction? | ... ...
¥# “Yeos,* 10 line Sa or 5h, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 .. ... ”
Doas the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally graa‘tar than $1Dﬂ 000 and dld the orgamzatkm sollcrt
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable conbibulions? |

X
5 X
¢
Ba X

If *vos,"” did the organization include with every soficitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were nOLIAX ARTUCHDIBT | | it e saa st ae s s r s ans s R e e e e naamres

Organizations that may receive deductibie contributions under section 170{c).
Did the orpsnization receive 2 payment in excess of $75 made partly 23 a contribution and partly for goods and services provitad to the payor?
i "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of tha value of the goods or services provided? | e
Did the organization sell, exchangs, ar otherwise dispose of tangible persenal property for which It was required

o file Form 82827 ...

if *Yes," indicate the number of mes 8282 fiad during the OAT | ?d I

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, lo pay premiurns on a personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay promiums, directly or indiractly, on a personal benefit contract?

H the arganization received a contribution of qualified Intellectuat property, did the organization fie Form 8599 as mqulred?

if the organization recelved a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, didt the organization file a Form 1098-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring arganization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

Sponscring organizations maintaining donor advised funds,

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 48667
Ditt the sponsoring organization make a distribution 1o a donor, donor advisor, or refated person? || . ...
Saction 50H{cl{7} organizations. Enter:

£32005
121615

inttiation fees and capital contributions Included on Part Vill, fine 12 | i h80s
Gross recelpts, incidad on Form 980, Part VI, line 12, for public use o! club facwties 10b
Soction S01{c){ 12} organizations. Enten:
Gross income from members or shareholdsrs | e, 1112
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to ether SOUICES agamst
amounits dug or recelved M HHEM) || .. it sara st srnee 11b
Section 4947{al{1} nan-exempt charitabls trusts, is the organization fiing Form 990 in feu of Form 10417
if *Yes,” enter the amount of tax-axempt interest recelvad or acorued duringtheyear ... 12b
Section 5029} qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers,
is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans inmorathanone state? ...
Note. Sse the instructions for additional Information the organization must repart on Schedule O,
Ertter the amount of reserves the organization Is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed 10 lssue qualifled Mealh PIENS e 113D
Enter the amount of reserves on hand | i 1 18e I ST
Bid the crganization receive any paymsnts fm' indoor tarming semcas dunng the tax yeaﬂ 14a X
b _If "Yes," has it fited a Form 720 o report these payments? if *No,* provide an explonation In Schedule O 14b
Form 890 {(2015)
5
16150506 788454 5042056 2015.04020 PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL 50420561



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL .
Form 990 015 0 SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATICN 33~ 09206@@1@3 2 €
vemance, Management, and DISCIOSUTE For each Yes® response 1o ines 2 through 70 below, and for & "No" resporise
to fine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the cireumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions,

Chack i Scheduls O contains a response or pote to any line in this Part Vi
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body st the end of thetaxyear | ... | 18
{# there are materiz] diflerences i voling rights amang members of the goveraing body, or if the gweming
body delegated broad suthority 1o an execulive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included infine 12, above, who sre independent ... ih

2 Did any officer, diractor, trustes, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any ather
officer, director, frustes, or key employee? ... e 2

3 Did the organization delegate control over managemeni du!:es customaﬁly perfcmwd by or under ma direct supewistm
of officers, directors, or trustess, or key employees to & management company or other persan? | . vinan 3

4 Did the organization make &ny significant chenges to ifs goveming documents since the prior Form 890 was filed? | ... | 4

5 Did the orgenization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? || ... 5

& Did the organization have members or stockholders? ISR .

7o Did the organization have members, stockholders, or o!her gersons who had the power tc aieci or appa{nt one or
more mambers of the goveming body? . i |8

b Are any govemance decisions of the cfganization resawad 20 (or sub}ect to appmvai by} mmbea‘s, stcckhcldars, ar
persons other than the gaverning body? h

8 hid the organization contemporansously doctment the meetings held or writtan actions underizken during the year by the following:
a The governing body? | .
b Each eommmaawzmaumoﬁty to actonbeha!f efﬂwgoveming body?
8 Is there any officer, diractor, trustee, or key employee isted ih Part VH, SectirmA, who cafmot ba reached at :he

N > M|>¢|>¢|>¢ ™

organization's malling address’? If "Yes,* provide tha names and addrasses in Scheduie O . o b8 X
Section B. Policies (This Section 8 requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenua Code }
Yos : No
10a Did the argarization have local chapters, branches, or afflisles? .. . e o 1108 X
b i “Yes,* did the organization have written poticles and procedwaa governing the activities of such chapters. aﬂ“ hates, '
and branches to ensure thelr operations are consistent with the organization’s exampt puirposes? - . {10

11a Has the organization provided a complate copy of this Form 980 to ali members of Its goveming bady ba{are fﬁing the fcrm? tia i &
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the nrganization to review this Form 530, i .
12a Did the erganization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,* go tofine 13 X
b Wars olficers, directors, or trustees, 2nd key empioyees required fo disclnse aanually interests that coult! gwe r§ss te confiicis? X
¢ Did the organization reqularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? # "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done SOOI 1.2 123
13 Did the organization have a written whiStISbIOWer POICY? .. _.....oeoerr eeverrrees e 1B X
14 Did the organization have a written documant retention and destruction polisy? ... e 314 X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by ndapandsnl
persons, comparabifity data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the detiberation and decision? i
s The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top managemant officlal ||| . .....ccmimieconmenmseermesrererereroees ol
b Cther officers or key employess of the organization
H "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schadufe 0 {sae %nstmcﬁans}
16a Did the organization invest In, condribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity durng theyear? | . eoramedeb 4 AL Lo A bbb bLS RS aY PR an e mrmmreeeamradraned 42044 S OSBRSS et e N Sb T OR TR ENA T iA e s e aba et rnrnatn
b i "Yas," did the organization foliow a written policy or procedurs mquiﬂng the organization {o evaluate s participation
in joint venture amangements under applicable federat tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arancements? o TRV TU TR PR VUV . | 16b
Section G, Disclosure
17 List the statas with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P CA,
18 Section 5104 requlres an orgenizatlon to make #ts Forms 1023 (or 1024 i applicable), 980, and 980-T {Section 501{c){3)s only} available
for public inspection. indicate how you made these avallable. Check all that apply.
Ownwebste L) Another'swebsite il Uponrequest L] Other fexplain in Schedule O)
19 [oscrbe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how} the organization made its goveming dosuments, conflict of interest policy, and financial
staterments gvailable to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the persan who possesses the organization's baoks and records: I»
THE ORGANIZATION -~ 760-757-0161
5401 LINDA VISTA RD, NO. 605, GAN DIEGO, CA 92111
552008 12.18-16 Form 980 (2015)
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

Form 999 (2018) CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION _ 33-0920683RAET
ompensaﬁon of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Empioyees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contalns & response or note to any neinthisPartVl oo BT
Soction A. Officers, Diractors, Trustees, Koy Employees, and Highost Compoensated Employoos
1a Completa this table for ali persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® | ist ali of the organization's current officers, directors, trustess (whether Individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- in colurmns £, {8, and {F) if no compensation was pald.
# [ izt ali of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of *key empioyee.”

® List the organization's five cutrent kighest compensatad employess {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employse) who received report:
able compensation (Box § of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1088-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the arganization and any related organizations.
# List at of the organization’s former officers, Key employess, and highest compensated employees whao received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation fram the organization and any related organizations.
® List alt of the organfzation's farmer directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as & former director or tnistee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization end any related orgenizations.
1.1st persons in the following order: individua! trustees or directors; institutional frustess; officers; key employess; highest compensated employees;
and forrmer such persons.

_{_:3 Check this box # n%her the organization nor any retated organization compensated any curent officer, director, or trustes.

(A} {B} {€) D} {E) {F)
Name and Title Average | .. di‘;f‘fgg‘m one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | bax, unless person Iz both an compensation compensation amount of
woek | officer and a direclor/ruston) from from relatod other
{tist any g the organizations compensation
hoursfor | = crganization fW-2/1098-MISC; from the
related | 3 § 1. 2 {W-2/1089-MIST) organization
organizations g 3 é g and {e!a§ed
below £ 8 e organizations
e |E1818|5 [0S
{1} JON WALTERS 1.00
PRESIDENT X a. 0. 0.
{2) COMN F DEEGAN 1.00
PRUSTESR X 0. 0, 0.
{3) MARTHA BROWN 1.06
TRUSTER X 0. 0. G.
{4) GINA CAMPBELL 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 240,213, 0. 30,690,
{5) KIRA FOX 40.00
DIR CENTRAL OFPICE & PINANCE X 113,643, 0. 0.
{6) GAYLE JOHNEON 40.00
STUDENT SERVICE DIR X 100,657, 0. 0.
532007 12-16-15 Form 990 2015
7
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOQL

33-0920682 4

Form 980 (201 CQ BEAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
art ViH| section A, Officers, Diragtors tors, Trusteos, ng Empioyees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)
{A) i D} {E) {F)
Namo and title Averaqe (00 ot o e o Reportable Reportable Estimated
hotlrs Per bax, uslesa porson is both an compensation cormpensation arnount of
week | Sfloer gnd & diactoritrusios) from from refated other
{fist any E the organizations compensation
hoursfor {= b organization (W-2/1009-MISC) from the
related | 5 § 4 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations] 2 5 8 and related
balow *E? ] % gg = organizations
fne) 1% g 21glE8E
1D SUBOEE . . .oo.ocooresssssnssssssess e sssesessssres s esrsses st s > 454,513, O.] 30,630,
¢ Total from continuation shects to Part Vi, SectionA ... ... » 0. 0. 0.
d Total{add linos 10 and 16) ..o > 454,513, 0.] 30,690,
2 Yotal number of individuals {ncluding but not limited to those listed above} who recelved more than $100,000 of reportabls
compensation from the orqanization e 3
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustes, key amployes, or highest compensated employee on [EEUET S
fino 1a7 If "Yes," complete Schedide J for suchindlvidual ||, ...........cccvoiierimnscomame s sisii i sarisss
4 For any individual fistad on #ina 1a, is the sum of reportablo compensation and other compensation from the organization
and ralated organizations greater than $150,0007 #f “Yos, " complete Schedule J for such individual | .
5 Did any person {istad on line 1a receive or accrie compensation from any unrelated organization or indwiduai for senvices
rendered to the organization? if "Yes, * complete Scheduls J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated indepandent contractors that received mors than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization. Heport compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

{A)
Narmig 2nd business address

NONE

(8)

Dascription of services

{C}
Compensation

2 Total number of indepandant contractors fneiuding but not limited to those Isted above) who recelvad mors than

$100,000 of compangation from the organization ¥

0

H32068
12-16-16
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

Form 990 (2015 CO _SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION  33-0920680RALd
Part V| Statement of Revenue
' Chack if Schedule O contains & responss or note to any iireln&ﬁsiaﬁWil i EIE
S Total revenus Related or Unrelated m%f‘%f%ﬂggfd
exempt function business cotions
ravenue rovenus 513 514

1 a Federated campaigns . 8
b Membership dues 1B

Fundraising svents 16

¢
d Related organizations ... [1d
¢
f

Government grants (contributions) 1614, 077 507 «
Al sther contributlons, gifts, grants, aad
sintilar amounts not ingiuded above 1 8,119,

h contritutions included i Bnes a1l $

Contributions, Gifts, Grants] = 0
and Other Similar Amounts!

x @

Total Add Bnes 181 o PP 4.535,6:.26. 2

Service

a
b
¢
d
@
f

mmnm

Ali other program setvice revenue

g Total. Add lines 2a-21 N

3  investment income § nc!udmg dwidands interest, and
other similar amounts) _ o > 17,126.

4  income from investment of iax-ﬁxempt bond proceeds >

B ROYEEIES Li.ivevisireeirssesreemsesssession s arrcessns s srassomsanssasas »

(i} Reat {iij Personal

6 a Gross rents
b Less: rentaf oxpenses ..
¢ Rentalincome or {loss) |,
4 Net rental income or Joss)

7 a Gross amount from sales of | [} Securities
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gainorfoss) ...
d Netgainor (088} .....cocveniisrnerrrmsarmersinnssares

8 a Gross income from fundraising events {not
including $ of
contributions reported on fine 1¢). See
PattiViinel8 | ... @

b Lass: direct expenses | b
¢ Net income or floss} from fundransiﬂg overts

Other Revenue

9 a {ross income from gaming activities. See
PatiV iine18 i, B
b Less directexpenses . b
c Net!ncmeorﬁoss}fmmgamingactw?ti&s

10 & Gross sales of inventory, less retums
and alfowances ... a
b Less: costolgoodsscid

|___c Nstincome or fioss) from sales of Inventory N

Miscelizneous Revenus usiness Code; - ..

tia

b

¢

4 Altotherrevenue .

¢ Total, Addiines Maitd

42 Total ravenue, See instructions. s

. P
_» 4,702,752,

{5198

532009 1215-16

9
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Form 890 {201

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOQL

CO SAN DIEGQO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

33-0920682RAFT

TStalement of Functional Expenses

Secficm 50 1 {c)(&) ang 501(::}{4} organizations must complete ail columns, All other organizations must comp!ete colurnn (A

Check |f Schedula O contains a response or note to any ine in

Do pot include amounts reported on iines 6b,
7h, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part Vill,

Total éganses

this Part IX

Xl

§
Program service
expenses

Mamggam and
gsneral expanses

Fun;[r:l)ising
axXpenses

b

2

3

-~

10
k3

- I B T - S T - -]

12
3
4
15
6
114
18

SERREa

Grants and other assistance to domastis erganizations|
and domestic governments, See Part I, lina 21

Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuais, SsePart M, ihe22 oL

Grarts and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign govemments, and forelgn
individuals. Sae Part IV, Enes 15 and 16

Benefits paidtoorformembers L

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... ...

240,213.

240,213,

Gompensation not inclitded above, to disgualiffed
persons {as definad under section 4958{( 1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c){3)A)

Other salares and Wages ...

1,972,907,

1,147,526,

825,381,

Pansion plan accruals and sontributions {inchude
section 404k} 2nd 403(b) empioyer contribulions}

Cther employes benefits

327,177,

327,177,

Payrotitaxes ...

296,368,

296,368,

Feas for services {non-amployees}
Managesment | ...

............................................................

9,124,

7,300,

1,824,

Accounting

?;829-

6,463,

1,566,

Lobbying |

Professionat !uadra:s;ing serv!t:es See Par: IV [ina ??

investment managemert fees

Other, {If ine 155 amount exceeds w% c! Eine 25
solurmn (A} amount, list ine 11g expenses on Sch 0}

731,417,

585,134,

146,283.

Advertising and promotion

Office expanSes ...

2,934,

587.

Information technology

Royaftes ...

TRAVE] . e e

33,755,

27,004,

6,751,

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or locat public officlals

Conferances, conventions, and mestings

interest

101,940,

81,552,

20,388,

Payments to afr !:ates

Depreciation, depiet&on. and amomzatlon

73,143,

58,514.

14,629,

INBUMRBRCE s

Other expenses. lfemize axpansas not coverad

above. {Lis! miscellaneous expenses In fine 24e. # tnel

24a amount exceeds 0% of ins 25, column (A}
amourd, list line 24e expenses on Schedute 0.} ..

INSTRUCTIONAL: MATERIALS

257,343,

205,874,

51,489,

STUDAENT PROGRAMS

45, 044,

36,035,

9,009,

DISTRICT SUPERVISORY PR

41,649,

1,649,

MAINTENANCE

29,694,

23,755,

5,839,

All other expense's

16,098,

12,879,

3,220,

Totad funstional oxpenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

4,186,636,

3,057,841,

1,128,685,

Joint costs. Complate this fins only if the organivation
reported In column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising soficitation.

Check haro I ¥ folizwing SOF 98-2 (ASC 958-720}

532010 12-36-15

16150906 788454 5042056
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
Form 990 (2015 CO AN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-0920680A457
[Part X iﬁaiance Sheet

Chsck if Schedule O containg a response or note to any Bno in this Pat X R .
1)) (B}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-noninterestbearing +,954,467.] 1 1,506,540,
2  Savings and temporary cash mvas!ments 2
3 Pladgoes and grants recelvable, net | ... 3
4 Accounts receivable,nst .. . 112,214, & 347,078,

8 Loans and other racaivables from current ami !ermer ofﬁacers. d:rectnrs,
trustees, key smployees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part B of Schadula L ... e

6 Loans and other receivables frem othar dlsqualmed pmons {as dafnad untiar :
section 4958{1(1}), persens described In section 4858(c){3)(B), and contributing |
emplovers and sponsoring organizations of section S01{cH9) voluntary :

% employees' beneficiary organizations {see Instr). Complete Part iof SchL [
3 7 Notes and boansreceivable, N0t e e 4
8 inventories forsaleoruse . o 8
& Propaid expenses and deferred 6hanges oo 732, 8 7 53.

108 Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Compilote Part VI of Schedule 0 . | 108 5,551,714

b Less: accumulated deprechtion . [ 10b 358,438- 2,872,087- 10e 5,193,2?6a
11 Investments - publicly traded SCUALIES ____.............o.ccoocovvisrmressserroornnenrron 11 '
12  Investments - other securities. Sse Part W, tna 31 12
13 investments - programerslated. Sse Part W Bne 11 e 13
M intanglbloassets | ... bttt et bbbttt TS bbbt et 4
15 Ctherassets. See Part IV, BB 11 i iitesro e raer e ressessessesessnnas 15
___ |18 Total sssets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal ine 34) .o 4,937,507.] . 7,047,647,
17 Accounts payable and aconied @XPENSES . ... ..o 114, 029.} 1 199,041,
18 Crantapayabid | | ... s 18
19 Delerred revenue | ig
20 Texexemptbondliabites 0 20
2t Escrow or custodial account Babifity. Complate Part W of Schedule D 21
@ 122 1loansand other payables to cument and formaer officers, direciors, trustees, ' -
% kay employees, highest compensated employees, and dlsquealified persons, o . .
8 Complete Part # of Schedule L 22
~ 123 Secured morigages and notes payable to unrelated third par:ies 2,055,062. 23 3,564,074,
24 Unsecused notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 24
25 Cther liabliittes {inchuding federal income tax, payeblos to related third
pariies, end othar abilities not included on #nes 17-24), Complete Part X of
ScheduleD e peeeeremrieaee
28 Total imbilitics. Add fnes 17 throuah 25 ... 2,169,091, 3,763,115,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 {ASC 958), shock hore® L and | o or o ' : SR
@ complote lines 27 through 29, and linos 33 and 34,
g 27 Unresticted netassets . e bt L e tee TS eL LT b e s ene se e e samasrens annen 2,768,416, 27 3,284,532,
g 28 Temporanly restricted net assets 28
‘g {29 Penmanontly restiicted netassets ... 28
Z Organtzations that do not follow SFAS 147 {ASC 958), check here ) =)
8 and complate nes 30 through 34, T
§ 30  Caplal stock or trust principal, or current funds . 30
& 31 Paiddn ar capital surphus, or land, building, or equzpment fund 31
% |82 Retained samings, endowment, aceumulated income, or other funds . 32
Z 133 Totalnet essets or fund halances | 2,768, 416. 33 3, 284,532,
34 Total labifities and net assatsffund ba!ances 4,837,507, a4 1, 047,647,
' Form 290 2015)
Bos
13
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

Form 890 (2015 CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION  33-09206834 57
Part XI{ Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteloanylneinthis Pant X8 .oy @
1 Total reverne (must equal Part VI, GO (A} 118 12) ..o oo oesss e ssserens st 4,702,752,
2 Totalsxpenses (must equal Part X, CORMA (A, 100 25) __..._.....coooveseeseceos s 2 4,186,636,
3 Revenus less expsanses, Subtract iine 2 from fine 1 3 516,110,
4 Net assats or fund balances at beginning of year (must aqual Partx l}na 33 column (A)} 4 2,768,416,
§ Net unrealized gains losses) ONTAVESIMBRAYS | s e ssr s ranaes 5
§ Donated services and use of fagilities B
7 Investmentexpensas 7
8 Priorperdod adustments | e 8
9 Othar changes In net assets or fund balances (explaln in Schedule O} L) Q.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year, Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Pan X, !ine 33
co&um B} ... it sniirniieren e e 10 3,284,532,
anc:a! ‘Statements and Reporting )
Ghac?c if Sghedi_.ge 0 cont?lns a response ornote to any lne In this Part X ... prvraeunmanes erbbreetsstetneiessereanRRtteetasfecaspsnsnersreientins D

Yos | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 880: {1 cash [X] Agoruat E:} Other
# the organization changed its method of accounting from & prior year or checked *Other,” oxplain in Schedula O.
2a Waere the organization’s financial slatements compiled or reviewed by an indegpendent accountant?
i '“Yas. check a box below to Indicate whether the financlal staterments for the year were compiled or ravmwad ona
rate basis, congolidated basls, or both:
Saparate basls D Consolidated basis E:] Both consolidated and separate basis
b Wera the organization's financial statements audited by an independent BcCOUREMIT . e eesens
1f *Yes," check a box helow to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basls,
congsolidated basis, or both:
{X] soparatebasis L] Consolidatedbasis L] Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ if "Yas" to line 2a or 2b, doss the organization have a commitiee that assumes responsibiffty for oversight of the audit,
roview, or cormpilation of its financial statements and selection of an independsnt accountent? |
if the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the fax yaar. axp!a;n in Schedule 0
3a As g result of a federal award, was the organization reguired to underge an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act 2nd OMB Circular A1337 il Ba P8
b If "Yes," did the orgarization undergo the requined audtt or audits? if the organfzation dld not undargothe required audit ’
or audits, sxplain why In Schedule O and describe any steps takentoundergosuchaudits | . oo S
Forn 990 2015)
8505
12
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. . . ovefid EBAF T
igﬁﬁﬂ‘iim Public Charity Status and Public Support —AREE
Complete if the organization Is a section 50%{c){3) organization or a section 20 1 5
454Ha) 1) nonexempt charitable trust.
;mrq:x ::;:esmw P Attach to Form 980 or Form 950-E2, .
P information abiout Schodele A (Form 980 or 950-E2) and ite instructions fs st WWW. “-HO?MQW- :
Name of the organization PACTIFIC VIEW CHARTER SE HOOL Employer identlﬂcation number
C0O SAN DIEGQ COUNTY OFFICE QF EDUCATION 33-0920682
[Part]| Heason for FMatus (Al cranizations must complete this part,) Ses instructions.
The o&nization isnota prwate foundation bacause ¥ is: {For lines 1 through 14, check only one box.) ’
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b}{ 1A,
2 [ﬁ A schoot described in secion 170X THAHIR. (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 880-EZ}.}
3 EZ} A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in sectlon 170{b}{ I{AN).
4 E:3 A medicat research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described In section 170} AR Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
8 [:3 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or aparated by a governmental unit described in
sootion 1T70{L}1HANIVY {Complate Part it}
: E:} A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit deseribed in section 170(b} AN,
7 EIIJ An arganization that normally receives a substantial part of s support from a governimantal unit or from the generad public described in
soction 170{b){1HAMNvi]. (Complote Part 1L}
8 ] Acommunity trust described in section T70{b){1}{Altvi), (Complate Part 11}
L E:} An organization that normally receives: {1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to fis exernpt functions - sublect to certaln exceptions, and {2} no more than 33 1/3% of s support from gross investmsnt
income end unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the arganization after dung 30, 1876.
Sae soction 509{a){2), (Comploto Part i)
10 L] an organization orgenized and operated exclusively lo test for public safety. See section 508{aj{4).
11 ] an orgenization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to camy cut the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 508{al{1) or section 509{a)(2), See section 503{a}{3). Check the boxin
fines 11a through 114 that describes the type of supporting organization and somplotes fines 11e, 11, and 11q.

a {:j Type . A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controfled by its supported organization(s), typlcally by giving

the supported organization{s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supponting

organization. You must complete Part IV, Sectlons Aand B,

1::] Type H. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with fts supported organization(s), by having

control or managsrment of the supporting organization vested In the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization{s). You must complote Part iV, Sactions Aand C.

¢ [:3 Type I functionatly integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organizationfs) (see instructions), You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

[:3 ‘Type Hl non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported grganization(s)

that i3 not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requiremant and an attentiveness

requirement {see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Soctions A and D, and Part V.

o L..] Checktnis boxifthe organization received a written determination from the IRS that itis a Typa |, Type I, Type i}

functionally integrated, or Type Hl nor-unctionally integrated supporting organization.

{ Enter the number of SUDPOREd O7GRNIBLIONG | .. ... oot ertat et et et e rrem e bt sas i s s et s 4n L ]
4 _Provide the following Information about the supported organization(s).
@ Narma of supporied iy EIN i} Type of organization v s the organization (v) Amount of monetary {vi} Armoung of
orpanization {described on kines 19 ﬁmd?;)’"“’ ’ support {sse other support {see
abave (see Instructions)) w;m]@ ml:;mm instructions) instructions)
as o

Jotal - S P
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Nutioa, sea the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 980 or 980-E2Z) 2015
Form 990 or 990.EZ, 532021 09-23-15
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
Schodule A Form 990 or 9307 2015 CO_SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 33- 0920E8B2 A%

{Compiete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or § of Part | or if the organization falied to qualify under Part Hi. ﬂ the organization
fails to qualify under the tests fisted below, please complate Part Hl)

Section A. Public Support
Galendar year {or fisca) year bagianing in}iw {a) 2011 () 2012 {e} 2013 {d) 2014 {e) 2018 i} Total
¥ Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees recsived. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.}
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
jzationys benefit and elther pald to
or expended on its behalf
3 The value of servicaes or faciiities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add Ines { through 3 ..
§ The portion of totat contribtitions
by each parson {other then a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on fine 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on fine 11,
columni}
& Pubile ort, Sublract fing 5 trom fine 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year baginaing ln} {2) 2011 {212 {e} 2013 fch) 2014 {e} 2015 {f) Total
¥ Amounts fromfred
8 Gross income from interast,
dividencs, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royaities
angt incoms from similar sources
8 Net ingome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
husiness Is regularly carried on
1 Other income. Do not includs gain
or Joss from the sale of capitat
assets (Explain inPart Vi .
41 Total support, Add lines 7 through 10 ] i :
12 Gross roceipls from related pctivities, ofc. {see nstructions) ... 12 ;
43 Flrat five years, if the Form 99{Hs for the organization's first, second, thxrd !ounh, ar flf:h tar. year asa sactlon 501{c)a}

organization, check $his Box and SI0D BBIE ...\ i i it oo e i pl ]
Section C. Computation of Fuﬁoﬁc Support Percentage

%

%

14 Public support percentage for 2015 {Iiﬁe 6, column ) divided by [ine 19, column () U f .
15 Pubfic support percentage from 2014 Schadule A, Part H I8 T4 i reeevereansaraseetsans 15
15a 33 1/3% support test - 2015, If the organization dii not check the box on line 13, and Ine 14 Is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported Organization ... et s »
b 33 1/8% support test ~ 2014, I the organization did not check a box on fine 13 or 18a, and ine 15 is 33 1/3% or more, chack this box
and stop here, The orgenization qualifies as » publicly supported organization || s »

17a 10% -fapts-and-circumstances test - 20115, If the organization did not check a box on Ine 13, 18a, or 16b, and fne 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization mests the “facts-and-clrcumstences* test, check this box and stop hera. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the *facts-and-croumstances” test. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization | . ... ... .
& 10% -facts-and-clrcumstances test - 2044, If the organizetion did not check a box on #ne 13, 18a, 16, or 173, and ﬁn& 15 is 1{}% or
mors, and if the organization mests the “factsand-circumstances® tast, chack this box and stop here, Explain in Part Vi how the
organization meets the “acts-and-<circumstances® test, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . > E:3

18 _Private foundation. if the organization did not checle 2 box on fne 13, 16a, 160, 17a, or 17h, check this box and sea !nslmctions > [:]

Schedulo A tForm 990 or 990—82) 2015

s32022
08-23-15
14
16150806 788454 5042056 2015.04020 PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL 50420561



Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-E2) 2015 Qﬁlﬁgaa
uie for Organizations Described in Section S00{a)(P)

{Complete only if you checked the box on fine 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1L if the organization falis to

ualify undar the tests listed below, please complgte Part JL)
Section A. Public Support
Calondar year {or flscal year heginaing in) {a) 2011 {b) 2012 {e} 20148 {d} 2014 {s) 2015 {f} Total
1 Gins, grants, contibutions, and ‘ '
membership fees received, {Do not
include any "unusuat grants,”}
2 Gross recaipts from admissions,
merchandise seld or services per-
formed, or faciitles furnished in
any activity that is related to the
grganization's tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
Iness undersection 513

4 Tax ravenues fovied for the organ—
ization’s benefit and gither paid to
orexpended gnitsbehalf

§ The value of services or facilities
turnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add ines 1 throughS ...

Ta Amounds included o ines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified parsons

b Amounts includod on fines 7 and 3 received
frem olher then disquatified persang that
sxcapd the greator of $5.900 or 1% of thy
ameint on lne 13 forthayear

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

T —— 0
Section B. Total Support
Galendart year {or fiscal year beginning in} {a) 2011 (b} 2012 {e} 2013 {d} 2014 {e} 2015 ) Total

g Amountsfromiines ...
10a Gross income from interost,
dividends, payments recaived on
sacurities jeans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources ||
b Unrekated business taxabls incoms
{less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30,1975

¢Addlines Waang10b

11 Nat income from unvelated buslness
activitias not included It fine 10b,
whather or not the business is
ragularly cariedon |

12 Other income, Do not include gafrs
or kess from the sale of capital
assets {Explainin Part VLY e

13 Total support, (vdd tinex 9, e, 11, and 12)

14 Elrst five years, If the Form 980 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 584{c){3) organization,

ghack this box and stop here _ it
Section G, COmputataon of Pubtic Support Percentage
15 Public support pementaga for 2015 {fine B, column {f} divided by fne 13, column {fl} . 15 %
18 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedude A, Bart 1Yl line 15 PP PP oo ] 16 %%
Section D. Computation of Investment income Percentage
17 Investrment income percentage for 2018 {line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 18, column @) ... (AT %
18 investment incoms percentage from 2044 Schedule A, Part il ine 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tesis - 2015, if the organization did not check the box on fine 14 and ﬁne 15 is mora than 33 1/3%, and ine 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization gualifies as 4 publicly supported organization ... ... »

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2044, if the organization did not check a box on line 14 or fine 19a, and ine 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

fine 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, chack this box and stop here, The organization quatifies as a publicly supported organization > iﬁl
20 Privato foundation. if the organization did not chack a box on Ine 14, 19a, or 195, check this box and see instructiong . . E:.'J
BI2023 08-23-15 15 Schedule A {Form 990 or 990~EZ) 2018
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
Scheduie A (Form 990 or 9906202015 CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-09205880AFL
Hartivi Supporting Organizations i
{Compiete only if you chacked a box In line 11 on Part L If you checied 11a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B, if you checked 111 of Pant |, complete Sections A and G, if yeu checked 11¢ of Part |, compiete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complate Part V)
Section A, All Suppért'gngggganizaﬁon's "

1 Are alf of the organization's supported crganizations listed by nams In the organization’s governing
documents? if “No* describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated, If designated by
class of purpese, dascribe the designation. If historle and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the orgarization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS detersnination of status
under section 508(al{1} or (217 if "Yes, " explaln In Part W how the organization determined that the supported
organtzation was described in section 501} or {2).

3a Dig the organization have a supported organization described in section S01{c){4), (8), or {67 I “Yes, " answer
{b} and {¢) befow.

b Did the organization confism that each supported organization qualified under section 501{c){4}. (6}, or (8) and
satisfied the public support tests under section S08{a)2)? If "Yes,* describe i Part VI when and how tho
organization made the determination.

¢ [id the organization ensura that all support to such arganizations was used exclusively for section 170{e}{2){B)
purposes? if *Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the erganization pul In place to ensure such use.

4z Was any supported organization not organized in the binited States {"foreign supported arganization®)? #f
*Yeos,* and if you chacked 11a or 11b in Fart |, answor (b) and {¢} balow.

b Did the organization have uitimate controt and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? ¥ "Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discrelion
despite being controflad or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations,

¢ Did the organization support any foreigh supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 504{c){3) and 5091} or {2)7 If *Yes,” explain In Part Vi what controls the organization Used
to ensure that alf support to the foreign supporiad organization was used exclusively for section T70{c)2){B)
purposes.

Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? if “Yes, "
answer (b} and {c} below §f applicable). Also, provide detall in Part Vi, including (i} the namas and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(i} the authority under the organization's orgenizing docurment authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accompiished fsuch as by amendment to the orgenizing document).

b Type I or Type il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a ¢lass already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

6 Did the organization provide support {whethar in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
arwone other than { its supported organizations, {ii} individuals that are par of the charitable class
banefited by ons or more of its supported organizations, or {il) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the flling organization's supported organizations? If *Yas, " provide detail in
Part VI

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, of other shmilar payment to a substantial contributor
{defined in section 405B{CH{BMON, a family member of a substantial contribistor, or a 35% controfled endity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes, " complete Part { of Schedule L (Form 880 or 990-£2).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified parson {as defined in section 4958} not described inline 77
If *Yes,* complefe Part | of Schedule L {Form 990 or 980-EZ},

9a Was tha orgarization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualitied parsons as defined in secticn 4948 (other than foundation managers and organizations describad
I section 508{g)(1) or {20¥? i "Yes," provide detall in Part V1.

b Did one or more disqualified persons {(ag dafined In fine 9a) hold a controlling interest in any endity in which
the supponing organization had an interest? If “Yes, " provide detall in Part VI,

¢ Did a disqualified person (as definad in iine 9a) have an ownarship interest In, or deorive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? if Yes,” provide detail in Part V.

0a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings niles of section 4943 because of section
4843(% {regarding certain Typs H supporting organizations, and sl Type Ui ponfunctionally integrated
supporting orgarizations)? if *Yes,” answer 10b below.

b Did the organization have any axcess business holdings in the tax year? (Uss Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determing whether the arganization had excess business holdings.)

£32024 09-23-15 16 Schedide A {Form 930 or 980-E2) 2015
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
2015 CO_SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-0920888RALT

Supporting Organizations ;o ntinyen)

Yes

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution fram any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indlrectly controis, either alone or together with persons deseribed in (b) and (¢}

below, {he governing body of & supportod organization? 118
b Afamily member of & person described in {a} above? 1'}!:
¢ A 35% controlied entity of a person described in {a) or ib} above?! "Yas"io a b, or ¢, provide detall in Part W, 1ic

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yos | No

1  Dii the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to SR R
regutarly appoint o elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all imes during the
tax year? If “No,* describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectivaly operatad, supervised, or
controffed the organization's activities. If the arganization had more than one supporied organization,
describe how the powars to appoint andfor remove directors or trusteas were allocated amonyg the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, If any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 bid the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s} that operated, supervised, or controliad the supporting organization? #f “Yes, * explain In
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supporied organization{s) that sperated,
supervised, or coptrolled the supporiing organization.

Section C. Type Il Supperting Organizations

1 Were a mujority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported arganization{s)? ¥ "No,” describe In Part Vi how control
or management of the supporiing organization was vested In the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s),

Section D. AR Type W Supporting Organizations

Yos { No
1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the &fth month of the N
organization's tax year, ) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed 2s of the date of notification, and i) coples of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?
2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either § appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or i} serving on the goveming body of & supported organization? if "No,* expialn in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continucus working reistionship with the supported organization{s).
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's invastment polices and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? i "Yes,* describe In Part Vi the rofe the organization's
supported organ;lggf_fons played in this regard,
Section E, Type ] Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the hox next to the method that the arganization used Io satisly the Integral Part Test during the yoasee Instructionsy:
a [} The organization satisfied the Activities Test, Complate fine 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supporied organizations, Compilets ine 3 below.
[ E:} The organization supported a govemmental entity. Dascribe In Part VI how you supported a governmant antity (see instructions).
2  Activitios Test. Answer (8) and {bj below. Yes i No
a Did substantially a1 of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of :
the supported organization(s} to which the organization was responsive? ¥ *Yes,” then in Part VI iantily
those supporied organizations and explaln  how these activitios directly furthered thelr oxempt purposes,
how the crganization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization: determined
that these activities constiluted substantially all of its activities.
b Did the activities described in {a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's invoivement, one or mors
of the organization's supported organization{s) wowld have been engaged In? If “Yes, " explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that #1s supported organization{s} wouid have engaged in these
activities but for the orpanization’s involvemert.
4 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer {a} and () below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoeint or alect & majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and sctivities of each
of &3 supported organizations? if "Yes,* describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard,
532025 05-20-18 17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTHER SCHOOL

2015 CO_SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-092088A4F5d

Type H Non-Functionaily integrated 509{a}(3) Supporiing Organizations

1 LI Check here if the organization satisfiod the Intagra! Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See Instructions, All

othar Tyss HE nonfunctionally integrated supporting organizations must complata

Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net income

{8} Current Year

{A) Prior Year {optional)

Net shortterm cagﬂal galn

Recoverlos of pnor VOBt dismbu:ions

(Other gross income {8 {see instmcts{mg)
Add lines 1 throgg_h 3

Depreciation ar and dapleﬂon

o {8 |00 {20

o i {40 [0 |~

Portion of operatmg exponses paid or incurrsd for produstion or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of property hald for production of incoma (ses instructions)

L]

7__Gther expenses {see Instructions)

4

8 Adjusted Not income (subtract fines 5, 8 and 7 from fine 4)

Section B ~ Minkmum Asset Amount

{88} Current Yaar

{A) Prior Year {optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all nonexemptuse assets (see
instructions for shm't 1ax year or assets held for part of year):

Avergga monthiy \ratua of sscurities

Average monthly cash batar balances

Total (add nas ‘ia. 1b and 1¢c)

a
b
¢ Fair market vaiue o! other non-exempt-use assets
d
[

Discount clalmed for blockage or othar
factors (explaln in detalt !n Part Vi

2 Acquisition indabwdnass applicable to non-exempluse asgety 2
3 Subtract line 2 from fine 1d 3
4  Cash deemed hald for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount,

see instructions). 4
5 Mot value of non-exemptuse assets {subtract line 4 from line 3} 5
6 Muliiply line 5 by .035 -]
7 Racoverigs of prioryear distributions A
8 Minimum Agget Amount (add line 7 1o ine 6} 8

Section C ~ Distributable Amount Current Yaar
1 Adiusted net incoms for prior vear ffrom Section A, line 8, Column A} k
2  Enter 85% offine § 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, fine 8, Calumn A) 3
4 Entergreaterof line 2 orfing 3 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract ne 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emargency temparary reduction (see Instructions)

&

7 L..J Check here if the current year is the organkzation's first as a nondunctionally-irtegrated Type IH supporting organization {see

instructiong).

SN2
05-23-15
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
Scheduta A{Form 930 or 000EZ 2015 GO SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-~092 Oﬁﬁ?lﬂ i 717
V. { Type lii Non-Functionally integrated 509{a)(3) Supporting Organizations ~niinusd

Section D - Distributions ' ' Gurrent Year

k| Amogpts paid to supported organimations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounis pald to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, In excess of income from activity

3 Administrative expenses paid to aocohplish exempt purposes of supporied organizations

4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

§ Qualified set-aside amounts (orior IRS gjggrovak recuired)
6 Other distributions {descnhe in Pari Vl} Bee instructions.
7
8

Total annual distributions. Add fings 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive suppm’!ad organizanons o which the organization is rasponsive
{provide detalls in Part Vi), See nstructions,
2 _Distributable amoun for 2015 from Ss{:tﬁon Clnes
18 Line 8 amount (invided by L:rse 9 amcunt

h] i3] {iit)
Distributs Underdistributions Ristributabla
Section E - Distribution Allocations {soe instructions) Excess Dis ons Pre-2015 Amourt for 2015

1 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C fine &

2  Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015
{ransonable cause required-see insimctmng}

3 Excass distrlbtﬁlmarryover. if any, 1o 2015 -

From 2013
From 2014
Total of ines 3a through o
g Applied to underdistributions o! pricer years
h
I
}

Appliad to 2015 distributable amount
Canyover from 2010 not applied (ses ingtructions)
Remainder. Sublract ines 3q. 3h, and 3i from 31,

4 Distributions for 2018 from Section D,

lne 7: $
g Appiied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2015 distributable amount
¢ Pemainder, Subtract lines 4a and 4D from 4.

5  Remaining underdistributions for yvears prior to 2015, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from fine 2 {if amount
greater than zero, sae instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2015, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from ne 1 {if amount greater than zero, see
nstructions).

7 Excess distibutions carryover to 2016, Add fines 3}
and 4c.

8 Breai(cdcwn of ling 7+

Excass from 20 1_3
Excass from g014
Exceass from 2015

o oo e

Schedule A [Form 980 or 990-EZ2} 2015

32027
06-23-15
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
Scheduio A Foms90 or 9907 2015 CO_SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-092080RA 5

H{ Supplemental Information, Provide the explanations required by Part I, ine 10; Part i, line T7a or 17b; Part i, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4¢, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 113, 11b, and 1ic; Part iV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Pant iV SBection C,
line 1; Part IV, Section B, lmas 2and 3; Part IV, Sectmn E, linas 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Seclioa B, fine 1¢; PartV,

Saction B, fines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Sectlon E, fines 2, §, and 6. Also complste this part for any addmcmai information.
{Ses instructions.}

632028 D9-23.15 Schedule A (Form 280 or 880-EZ) 2015
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RAFT

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors o e Sl
ﬁogg‘o?g% 990-E2, P Attach to Form 990, Form 880-E2, or Form 890.PF,
Deprtment of tho Troas B Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} and 2015
ury
interna) Ravenue Servica its Instructions is at www.hn.gov/form890 |
Name of the prganization Employer identification number

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
CO SAN DIEGC COUNTY OFFICE QOF EDUCATION

33-0920682

Organization type{chack onej:

Fllers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-62 EXJ so16c) 3 ) (enter number) organization
E:I} 4947 {a){1} nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
[} 527 pothticat organization

Form $80-PF [ 501()(3) exempt private foundation
E:] 4947{a){1} nonexempt charitable trust troated as a private foundation

{71 561(0)(3) taxable private foundation

Chack if your organization Is covered by the General Hule or a Special Rule.

Note, Only a sections 501{e)7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

{X1 For an organization fiing Form 980, 890-EZ, or 980-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 of more {n money of
property} from any one contributor. Completa Parts | and H. See instructions for determining & contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

{1 For an organization described in section 501{c)(3} filing Form 980 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% suppert tast of the regulations under
sections 508{){1) and 170E){1H{ANvA, that checked Schedule A {Form 990 or 980-£23, Part 1, line 13, 168, or 16b, and that recelved from
any one cantributor, during the vear, total contributions of the greater of {1) $5,600 or {2} 2% of the amourd on (i} Form 990, Part VI, lina 1h,

or (i} Form ©80-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and If.

EZB For an organization described in section 561{c)(7), {8), or (10} filing Form 980 or 890-E2 that received from any ehe contributor, during the
year, total contrinutions of more than $1,000 exclusively for refigicus, charitable, scientific, iterary, or educational purposes, or for

the pravention of cnseity to children or animals, Gomplete Parts §, 4, and il

3 eoran organizetion described in section 501{e}7), (8), or (10 filing Form 950 or 990-E¥ that received from any one contributar, during the
year, contrihutions exclusively for religlous, charitable, etc., purpeses, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. I this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that werae recelved during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because i received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, ete., contributions totaling $5,000 or moreduringtheyear | | . ... ..o

e P 8

Caution. An organization that Is not covered by the Generat Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 980, 980-EZ, or 980PF),
but & must answer "No® on Part IV, fing 2, of its Form 980; or check the box on fine M of its Form 990-E2 or on its Form 980-PF, Part |, line 2, to

cerlify that #t does not meet the fillng requirsments of Schedule B {Form 930, 830-E2, or 990PF).

LHA For Paperwork Redustion Act Notice, see the instruetions for Form 990, 990-E2Z, or 980.PF.  Schadule B {Form 990, 880-£Z, or 830-PF) (2015}

523451
12815



Schadule B {Form 980, 860-EZ, or 980-PF) (2015}

DRAET

Hams of organization

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

Emgployer ideatification numbes

33-0920682

CO SAN DIEGC COUNTY QFFICE OF EDUCATION

»

7 Contributors (see instructions). Use dupiicate coples of Part | f additional space Is needed.

fie)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{e}

Total contributions

(d)
‘Type of contribution

1} CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

1430 ¥ 8T

$ 4,677,507,

Person ﬁﬂ

Payrolf
Noncash [ |

SACRAMENTO, CA 95618

{Complete Part lfor
noncash contributions.)

{a}
No.

[t:H
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}

Yotal contributions

{d}
Type of contribution

Parson D

Payrail
Noncash

{Compiote Part i for
noncash contributions.)

{a}
Na,

{b}
Namo, addross, and ZIP + 4

{ci

Total contributions

fd)
Typo of contribution

Person m
Payroll
Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part iHor
noncash contributions.}

{a}
Na.

{b)
Name, address, andZiP 4+ 4

()

Total contributions

id}
Type of contribution

Parson [::]
Payroll

Moncash [}

{Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)

{a}
No.

{b}
Name, atddross, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Totat contributions

{d}
Type of contribution

Parson %:3
Payroll

Noncash [ |

{Complate Part it for
nencash contributions }

(a}
No.

{o)
Name, addross, and 2IP + 4

{c)

Total confributions

{ch
Type of contribution

Person {:.3

Payroll
Noncash [}

523452 02615

16150906 788454 5042056
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{Complete Part H for
noncash contributions.)

Sohodula 8 (Form 950, 950-LZ, of 990-PF) (20 16}
2015.04020 PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL 50420561



Sehedule B Form 990, 880-EZ, or 980-PF) (2015)

DRAKS

Wama of organization
PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

Employer |6enTHCALOR ARMBEr

CO SAN DIBGO COUNTY OFFICE OF BEDUCATION 33-0920682
P Noncash Property {see instructions), Use duplicate copies of Part i if additional space is neaded.
{2)
{c)
No. o) FMV {or estimat o
;r::[ Description of noncash property given (see i(:;:uctT:n:; Date raceived
{a)
{=)
No. &) FvY timat {d)
;r::;l‘l[ Dascription of noncash properly given (see i{:;:i c;;::‘:; Date recolved
{a)
]
No. o} FMV {or estimate} )
:::i BDescription of noncash property given (see instructions) Date recaived
(=)
{c)
No. {0) FMV (or estimate) d)
;r::i Description of noncash property given {see instructions) Date received
(a)
i)
No. {b) {d}
:::1’ Description of noncash property given t::: i{::;::z :;1:::; Dato roceived
{a}
fc}
No. {b} (<}
::tnl Peoscription of noncash proporiy given f::: !{:;;:&?:::; Date received

523453 10-26+15

16150806 788454 5042056

Schedute B {Form 990, 990-EZ, of 980-PF) 12675}
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Schedue B {Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-FF) (2015)  DRAERT
Name of organization Employer |dentification numbar
PACI¥IC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

CO SAN DIEGO COUN’I'Y OFF ICE OF EDUCA‘I'ION

33~

0920682

T TR ig, o1 BTIE 10 GIgEniZalons JesenD GLGOR SO NE B}, of
the yaur ffom mw ona nontribmr Ccmmle!a columns {a)threugh (e} and the !o!lawlng !ina SRy, For wamlzaﬂma
completing Part {It, onter tha total of i heriiahlo, o0, | dSimwm!wﬂwwgnmm[nmowu@)s
Use duplicate coplas of Part it if additlmt space s needed,
{a] No.
g:::!‘ {b} Purpose of gift {c} Use of gitt {d} Deseription of how gift is held
{a} Transfer of gift
‘!'rg_itsfaree's_s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of fransferor to ransforee
{a) No.
'gr;rtn’ (b} Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift {d) Doscription of how gift is held
fe) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP 4+ 4 Relationship of transferor to transferes
aj Ne.
g:r?l {b} Furpose of gift {c} Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
{e}) Transfer of gift
Trunsferee’s name, address, snd ZIP + 4 Relationship of transforor to transferee
{a) No.
g:r't“l {b) Purpose of gift {e} Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s nams, addross, and ZIP 4. 4 Relationship of transferor to transforee
BI3454 10-25-15 Schedule B (Form 980, 080-EZ, or 390-PF) {2015}
24
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
{Form 890} » Compiete i the organization answered "Yes® on Form 980,
Part W, line 6,7, 8, 8, 10, 11a, 11b, T1c, 11d, 1o, 111, 123, 0r 121).
Department of the Treasary P Attach to Form 990, DG
intaznal Revarue Service [P information about Schedule D (Form 980) and its Inatructions is at www.is.goviform990. |
Name of the organization PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL Employer }dentiﬁcahon numbar
CO SAN DIEGQO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-0920682

l Ea‘rt_! ] 5rganizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funas or Other Similar Funds oF ACCoOUNIS,Complete if the
argantzation answered "Yes® an Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a} Donor agvised funds (b} Funds and ofher accounts

Totainumber atendofyear ...
Aggregate value of contributions to {during year)
Aggregate value of grants from {during year)

Aggregate valie atend of year

Did the organtzation inform al} donors and donor advlscrs ia wiiting that the sssets heid in donor advised funds

ara the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? |, s m Yes D No

O B W A -

8  Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, end donor rdvisors in wiiting thet grant tunds can be usad r:mty
for charitable purposes and not for tha benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other pumose conferdng
ermissible private DENOfil? o e s e e D Yes {:3 No
art ll * | Conservation Basoments, Complote if the organization answerad 7Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 a(s} of conservation sasements held by the organization (cheok abi that apoly),
Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or egucation) EE Presorvation of a histosically important land area
Protection of natural habitat D Proservation of a certified historic structura
Preservetion of open space
2 Complete nes 2a through 2d if the organization held a quaiified canservation contribution in the form of a canservation easement on the last
day of the tax year. | Held atthe End of the Tax Year
# Total number of CORSENVAlION GASBIMIBINS || | ... .eere e roensconnesranassnsssasarson s st aronas st sesmrassmcrssras
b Totalacreage restricted by conservation easemsnts ...
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certifiad historic structure included inf{a} | .
d Number of conservation sasements included in (¢} acquired afier 8/17/06, and not on a historic siructure
listed in the National Register . 2d
3 Number of conservation easamemts modiﬁed tmns!erred raieasad exlirxguashad. mftarmfnated by the arganization during the tax
year

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located
& Doss the organization have a wiitten policy regarding the perlodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the Consenvation aasemEnts B OMSl e rtstrasesttreeree e atasennnnns m Yeas E:] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted 1o moniioring, Inspecting, handiing of viniations, and enforcing conservation sasements during the year

»
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, imspecting, handling of violations, and enforeing conservation easements during the year

| ]
8 Does each conservation sasement reportad on line 2{c) above satisty the requirements of section 170MHAN(B)H

and section 170(HABIN? e {:3 Yos  L..) Mo

9  in Part Xili, describe how the orgamzatzon reports conservatmn easements in its rewenue and expemse staiemem and baiance sheet, and
include, ¥ appicable, the taxt of the footnote to the organization’s financlal staternants that describes the organization’s accounting for
congarvation sasements.

- Organizations Maintaining Gollections of A, Historical I reasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Compiete if the organization answered *Yas® on Form 990, Part IV, Ine B.

1a If tho crganization stected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, not to report in its revenue statemant and balance sheet works of att,
historical treasures, of other similar assets held for public exhibition, aducation, o research in furtherance of public servics, provide, In Part XIH,
the text of the footnote to #s financlal statemsnts that describes these itams.

b if the organization elected, as perritted under SFAS 116 {ASC 858), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to thase items:
{) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VEIL Bne 1 ... e et » 3
{H) Assets included in Form 890, Part X eeemieese vt s e A eea st R oL AR AR SR e e s s e EA et b e >3

2 it the organization recelved or held woris of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial galn, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 {ASC 958) relating to these Rems:

a Rovenue Included on Form 890, Part VIIL ne b et esssisennrs P B

b Assets includad in Form 890, Part X .
g‘zluAs . For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Inshuctions tor Fom: 990 Schadule D (Form 980) 2015
1102445
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
Ssequa0Fomesn 20t __CO_SAN DLEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION _ 33-09208BRALT
;1. Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that sre a sigrificant use of its collection flems
{check all that apply):
s || public exnibition
b {:] Scholarly research e
¢ {:] Praservation for futuro generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's coliections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part Xiil.
§ During the year, did the organization solicit of receive denations of art, historical treasures, or other simifar assels
1o be sold to raies funds rather than to ba maintained as part of the organization's collection? . ... E:} Yee L _iNo
- Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes® on Form 890, Part IV, tine ©, or
reported an amount on Form 880, Part X, ling 21,
1a Isthe organ!zaﬁm an agent trustoe, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not inchded
on Form 980, Part X7 | —
b if “Yes,” expiain the amangemant in Parz Xlﬁ and camp%ete ihs faIIowmg tabie*

d {Z”.f] Lozan or exchange programs
Other

mNo

m‘{es CIne

Amount

BogItnIng BAIENGE | .. . oocoorseseseees e sorees s eeseoees b sniss bt esmnnt e nmnrs s nessssresrs st assnn s enseresseraee b VO
AGDHIGNS dUARGBRB YOAE | oo sistssssesens s enseanssmrsmre st snsessssnssssssssssssssensaremnees § VO
Distributions during the year
Ending balance |

Uid the organizatitm includa an amount on Fonn QQB Paﬁ X. Ene 21 for e@scrow or custodla! accoum liab%lzty?

If *Yes," explain the arai ent in Part XIHl. Check hare if the explanation has been provided on Part Xif

I Part v - i Endowment Funds, Complete i the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part iV, fine 10
{a} Current year {b} Prior year {e} Twio yaars back | {ch) Thres years back

Feooao

-2

te} Four vears back

ta Beginning of year balance
Contribiong |, ........occocoueerrsceieiniens
Net investment samings, gains, and osses
Grants or scholarships ...
Qthor axpendiiures for faciities
end programs reveret i et asraraeren
f Administrativeexpenses ...,
g Endofyearbalance ..o
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {ine 1g, column {a)} heid as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P %
b Permanant endovwment v %
¢ Tamporariy restricted endowment p» %
The percentages on lnes 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and adminlstered for the organization
by Yes | No
() Urelated OFGANRANIONS ..ot tsesee oot ssstosss s sssoes.13860)
() FOIBIEO OFGENIZAMCNS ... ......cccooccueeossseoreneoesoesree esbosss 5581500158081 581 s e s {3alil)
b it "Yes* on line 3alil, aro the related organizations listed as required en Schedta BT .. ..o vesessmrennas | ab
4 Describe in Part X1 the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, andd Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered *Yas" on Form 980, Part IV, fine 114, See Form 980, Part X, #na 10.

L T - T + B -

Dascription of property {a} Cost or other {h) Cost or other {e} Acoumulated {d} Book value
basls {nvestment) hasis {other} depreciafion
18 LA | o reren 1,158,481 .4 =7 i 1,158,491,
b Buildings ... 4,482,314, 269,068, 4,013,246,
¢ Leasehold !mprovaments '
d Equipment ...
¢ Other 110,989, 89,370, 21,539,
Tataz.Asdrmsqamrougnw (Ca!unm{d)mustequa!FormSSﬂ Part X, colurnn (8), fing 10c.) o p ] 5,133,276,
Sc:hedule D {Form 980) 2015

BaRase
{g-21-15

16150906 788454 5042056
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER- SCHOOL
Scheduio D (Form 990) 2015 CO_SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION  33-092080RAKT
[Pant Vil 1

nvestments - Other Securities.
Complete ¥ the organization answered *Yos* on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 550, Part X, fine 12.

{=} Description of securily or ca!egufy {including name of security) {b} Book value (e} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-yaar market value
{1) Finenclaiderivatives )
{2) Ciossly-held aquity interasts
(3} Other

o)

{C}
)
(3]
3
[(2)]
0
Total, (Col, {b) must equal Form 990, Pari X, col. (B} linz 12>
ﬁ investments - Program Related.
Compiets if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 880, Part IV, line 11¢. See Fonm 990, Pat X, line 13.
{a} Description of investment {b} Book value {c} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of.year market value

(1
)
{3
(4}
{5}
{8)
{7)
{8}
)
Total, {Col, {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. {B) fine 1319
Other Assets.

Complete i tha organization answared "Yes" on Form 890, Pant IV, line 11d. See Form 880, Part X, tne 15,
{a} Description {b} Bouok value

£
—43
£33
{4}
£0}
i}
14]
8}
{9}
Yotal, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col, {8} line 15} _. T
Other Liabilities,
Complete if the organization answersad "Yeos" on Form 980, Part ¥, line 11e or 11£ See Form 000, Part X, line 25.
1, {a} Doscription of Eabi!ity {b) Book value
{1} Federa income laxes
2
i3
1G]
{5}
{8
:
.
)
Yotal. {Co!umn ib} must equal Form 980, Part X, col. {(8) line 25.} . .-
2. Uab!ﬂty for uncoriain tax positions. n Part XllE, provide the taxt of ihe footnote fo the organization's financial staterments that reports the
orgenization's liabifity for uncertain tax positions yrdar FIN 48 (ASC 740). Chock hare if the taxt of the footnote has been provided in Part X1l [XJ
Schedule D {Form 980} 2015

b
27
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
Schoduie D(Formes0 2015 CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION  33-09205RRAEd
art XI.| Reconciiiation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements WIth Revente per Returm,
Compiste if the organization answered “Yes® on Form 980, Part IV, line 122,
1 Total revenua, gains, and other support per audited financlalstatemants . e Lo 4,702,752,
2 Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 880, Part VHL, line 12:
& Net unrealized gains flosses) oninwvestments i
b Donated services and use of facllities
¢ Recoverios of prior year grants
d
@

.................................................................

...........................................................................

Other (Describe In Part )il
AGEHRES 2BIRIOUBE 2 o ooooooosessoris s ioss oo seonsasras s sess s seseessrens s ree eSS snstss
3 Subtract fne 2e from line ¥
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vtii ﬁna 12 but not on iine 1
a [Investment expenses notincluded on Form 880, Pat VI, Ine 7 ...
b Cther (Describe in Part XuL) '
¢ Addiinesdaanddb
5 Total revenue. Add lnes 3 andéc (T?n's mustequa!l—'mn 990 Part! ﬂne 12 )
- Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return,
Compilate If the organization answered “Yes* on Form 980, Part IV, line 12a,
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financlat statements o eeeeereenseoteeinenene. £ 4,186,636,
2  Amocunts included onling 1 but not on Form 980, Part X, ne 25: i
a Donated services and use Of faGHHIES |, ... cecsecenon e 2a
b Proryear8giuStMOntS e ssen s BB
G ORREFIOSSOB || .o sorr s esscresresasn e an s s ans smrnsaeas 2e
d
e

............................................................................

0'
4,702,752,

Oiher (DOSCABE IV PARXHEY . oo oeeooosceeceeeoseenesoesceseraresseessesseee s ittt { 2d
Add INes 2 tI0UIN B0 . .o cener et s ae e e seee SR 2t R £nspos e et 4 bRt
3 Subiract ine 2o fromiinet .
4  Amounts inghuded on Form 980, Part EX. Iine 25, but not on I:ne 1

& Investment axpenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil ine7b ... | A3
b Other(Describe MPARXILY e L8R
¢ Addlinesdaand4db OO .- 0.
5 Total expenses. Add zinessandasc {This must equa!FoanSO Paru ling 18) T OV OO 5 4,186,630,
I Part Xtili Suppiementat information.

Provide the descﬂpﬁcms requirad for Part &, ines 3, 5, and 9: Part Hl, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, nes 1t and 2b; Part V, fine 4; Part X, line 2; Part X4,
fines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, fines 2d and 4b, Also compiete this part to provide any additional information,

PART X, LINE 2:

THE CHARTER SCHOOL HAS ADOPTED FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD (FASB)

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS CODIFICATION (ASC) TOPIC 740 THAT CLARIFIES THE

ACCOUNTING FOR UNCERTAINTY IN TAX POSITIONS TAKEN OR EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN

ON A TAX RETURN AND PROVIDES THAT THE TAX EFFECTS FROM AN UNCERTAIN TAX

POSITION CAN BE RECOGNIZED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ONLY IF, BAESED ON

ITS MERITS, THE POSITION IS MORE LIKELY THAN NOT TO BE SUSTAINED ON AUDIT

BY THE TAXING AUTHORITIES. MANAGEMENT BELIEVES THAT ALL TAX POSITIONS

TAKEN T0 DATE ARE HIGHLY CERTAIN, AND, ACCORDINGLY, NO ACCOUNTING

ADJUSTMENT HAS BEEN MADE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

e a8 Schedule D (Form 980) 2015
16150906 788454 5042056 2015.04020 PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL 50420561



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
Schedule B (Form 890) 2015 CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-09205380A4Fs!
rﬁ_mf—)__an_

Supptamentat information (continued)

Schadule D {Form 990} 2015

§32055
GE-21-16
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SCHEDULE E Schools
{Form 900 or 880-£2} P Complete if the organization answered “Yes® on Form 880,
Part IV, line 13, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, fine 48,
of the Troasury P Attach to Form 980 or Form 890-EZ.
Intemat Revenus Serviss " _ s Io_ ot WWW.Irs.goviform§90. g
Nama of tha organization I?AC IF}‘_ C V}ZEW CHAR‘I‘ER SCHOOL Employar idenﬁﬁcation mxmber
CO SAN DIEGC COUNTY OFFICE CF EDUCATION 33-0920682
IParti ]
YES | NO

1 Does the organization have a racially nondiscriminatory poficy toward students by statement in its charler, bylaws,
ather goveming instrument, or In a resolution of its goveming BOY? | ... e certeeeariran
2 Doas the organization include a statement of its raciaily nondiscridminatory policy toward students in alf its brochures,
catalogues, and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions, grograms, and scholarships?
3 Has the organization publicized its racially nondiscriminatory policy through newspaper or broadeast madia during the
pariod of solicitation for students, or during the registration pertod if it has no sclickation program, In a way that makes
the policy known to afi parts of the general community It serves? If "Yes,” please describe, If *No,” please explain.
Eyouneed mora SPaco, MSOPBIIE et s e sasasaesancrara e baseer e aras st rrins

NONDISCRIMINATORY POLICY INCLUDED IN ALL ADVERTISEMENTS AND
moz.mm MATERIALS

4 Duoos the organization maintain the following?
a Records inglcating the racial composition of the student body, facutty, and administrative stafi? | . .
b Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a raclafly nond%scrimmatory bas!s?
¢ Copies of all catalogues, brochuras, announcements, and other written commurnications to the public dealing with studert
admisslons, programs, and scholarships? ... .......
 Coples of all material used by the orgamzat:on oron tts behalf ta solicit contribuiwns? _______________________________________________________

If you answered "No" to any of the above, please expiain. If you need more space, use Part i,
NO FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AWARDED, CALIFORNIA PUBLIC SCHOOL

8 Does the organization discriminate by race in any way with respect to:
2 Students’ dAghts OF PAVIIREOST | i e et e et e et SRR e e
D ACIS S ONIE PO RIS T i eteee et rereetrsotssns e nresassssranes
© Employment of facuﬂy oradministratvestat??
& Scholarships or other financial assistance?
o Educational peficies? | ...
£ LB OEIACIIIOSET e eeee e ser et SeS e e e A44SR A SRR R s i
G AIBIBHC PrOGIAMET | i iertsras e essaremssnee iSRS e R A S o8 bt RS et RS Eb as
h Cther extracunicwar activities?
I you answered “Yes* to any of the abcve. piease expialn Efyou needmerespaca, ute Part !i.

6a Douas the grganization receive any financial aid or assistance from a govermnmantal agency? ..........ccooeesinione

H

fﬁﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁﬂ%

b Has the organization's right to such aid ever been revoked or suspended® | | .
if you answered “Yes® on either fine 8a or line &b, oxplain on Part il
7 Does the organization certify that it has complied with the applicable requirements of sections 4.01 through 4.05 of

Rev. Pro. 75-80, 1975-2 C.B. 587, covering raclat nondiscrimination? i "No," explain on Part I I 4 I -
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or Form 820-EZ, Schedule £ {Form 990 or €90-E2} {2015)

532081
300215

3¢
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOQL

Schedula F (Form 890 or 080.67) 2015)CO_SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-092083524/f
Part .} Supplemental information. Pravide the explanations required by Part 1, lines 3, 4d, 5h, 8b, and 7, as applicable,

Also provide any other additional information.

LINE 6 - BEXPLANATION QOF GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL AID:

CALIFORNIA STATE APPORTIONMENT REVENUE BASED ON STUDENT ATTENDANCE

532062 $0-02-15 Schedule E {Form 880 or 990-EX) {2015}
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
{Form 990} For certain Offloors, Directors, Trustoes, Key Employeas, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P Complate if the organization answerad “Yes® on Form 986, Part IV, line 23.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 980,

ovmefdERGI T

2015

' o;ien to Public

thsphot

Intemat Revenys Servico P Information about Schedule Jf (Form 990} and its instructions is at www.lrs,gov/form890. R
Narma of the organization PACIFIC W CHARTER SCHOOL Employer Identiﬂcation number

CO SaN DIEGO COUNTY OPFICE OF EDUCATION 33-0920682

[Part1:] Questions Regarding Compensation

12 Check the appropriate hox{es) if the organization provided any of the foliowing to or for & person listed on Form 9980,
Part Vi, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part [H to provide any relevant information regarding these ftems,

First-ciass or charter travel Housing aflowance or residence for personal use
Travei for companions {::l Paymaents for businass use of parsonal resiience
Tax indemnification and grossup paymants {:J Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account f::] Parsonai sarvices {a.g., maid, chauffeur, chef}

b If any of ths buxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding paymerd or
reimbursernent or provision of ali of the expenses described above? Hf "No.* cormplete Part Hlf to explain
2 Pid the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by af} direclors,

trustess, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Diractor, regarding the tems checked inne 187 ...,

3  indicate which, ¥ any, of ihe faliowing the filing organization used to estabiish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Exacustive Director, Chack all that apply. Bo not check any boxes for methods used by a related organlzation to
astablish compensation of the CEQ/Exacutive Director, but axplain in Part HHl,

Gompensatlon committee [X] weitten employmaent contract
Independent compansation consultant E:] Compensation survay or study
Form 990 of other organizations ﬁﬂ Appreval by the board or compensation committee

4  During the year, did any person fisted on Form 980, Part V5, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the fiing
organization or a refated organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-sf-control payment? ...

b Participate in, or receive payment from, & supplemental nonguaiified tetcremem plan?

¢ Participate In, or receive paymeant from, an equity-based compensation arangemerst?
# "Yes" o any of fines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each ftem in Par: 1!1

Only section 501{cH3), 501{cli4), and 501cK29) arganizations must complete lines 5.9,
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, Hins 1a, did the organization pay or accrug any compensation
contingsnt on the ravenues of!
a The organization?

b Any related org&mzaticn?

i# *Yes* to ine Sa or 8b, describe In Part IH
6 For porsons listad on Form 980, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or actrue any compensation
contingent on the net samings of:
2 The srganization?
b Any ralated organization?
if “Yes" on lina 6a or 6b, describe in Pan Hl.
7 For persons fisted on Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, ine 1a, did the crganization provide any nonfixed payments
not deserbed on fines 5 and 67 if “Yas,” describe In Part
8 Were any amounts reparted on Form 890, Part Vi, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the

Initial contract excaption described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)@)? if "Yes,"destribeinPart il ...

8 if“Yes" {o line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttabile presumption procedure described int

Yegy | No

g8

Begulations seetion 83 4958-Blc1? o o
LHA For Paporwork Reduction Act Notice, sea tha instructlons for chn 990 Schedule J {Form 980} 2015

532111
10-14-15
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 890 or 980-EZ “"&050% 5M¥

{Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additiona! information, e iem e
Department of tho Treasury P Attach to Form 980 or 890-EZ, i -Opento Publie
internzl Revenuo Sorvice P intormation shaut Se ) {Form 890 or 890:E2) and ifs instructions Is at WWW.IS.gov/form880. :hepection
Name of the organization PAC IFI C VIEW CHAR’I‘ER SCHOOL Employer identification number
CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 330520682

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

CENTURY TOOLS, RESOURCES AND CURRICULIM.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSICON:

WHILE HIGHLY QUALIFIED TEACHERS GUIDE THE LEARNING PROCESS THROUGH

CURRENT RESEARCH METHODOLOGIES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

THE FORM 990 WILL BE PRESENTED AS PART OF THE YEAR END CLOSING PROCESS WHEN

COMPLETE. THE BOARD AGENDA ITEM WILL BE PLACED UNDER INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

FORM 950, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

BOARD MEMBERS FILE YEARLY CALIFORNIA FORM 700

FORM 950, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15;

ANY CHANGE TO THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S COMPENSATION IS PRESENTED TO THE

BOARD OF TRUSTEES, DOCUMENTATION IS INCLUDED TO SHOW OTHER SIMTILIAR

POSITIONS AND SALARY SCALES AND/OR CONTRACT LANGUAGE. BOARD OF TRUSTEES

MUST APPROVE ANY CHANGE IN EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S DIRECT QOMPENSA?ION OR

CHANGE IN CONTRACTUAL LANGUAGE.

PHE SAME PROCESS IS OBSERVED FOR TOP PAID ADMINISTRATORS JOB DESCRIPTIONS,

SALARY SCHEDULES AND ALL RELATED DATA IS REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE BOARD

OF TRUSTEES,

PORM 990, PART VI, SECTION ¢, LINE 135:
%342% . For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 900-EZ, Schedule O {Forss 890 or 880-EZ) {2015)
08.02-15
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990. 015 E}W ag0 &
Name of the organization FPACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL Employer identification numbaer

CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-0920682

THE CHARTER MAINTAINS ALL WRITTEN POLICIES IN A BINDER IN THE SCHOOL OFFICE

AND IS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST AT THE BUSINESS ADDRESS DURING NORMAL

BUSINESS HOURS.

PORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:

CONSULTING:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 585,134,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 146,283,
FUNDRATSING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 731,417,
POTAL: OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 1iG, COL A 731,417.
£32212 09-82-15 Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-EX} (2015}
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California Exempt Organization

m DRAFT

TAXABLE YEAR
5015 Annual Information Return 199
Calendar Year 2015 o fiscal year beginning (mnvaaiyyy) 0770872005 . and ending (mmvadhyyy)
Comoration/Grgenization nama Catifornia corporation numbar
PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOQOIL,
CO SAN DIEGO COUN‘I‘Y QFFICE OF EDUCATION 2167985
Adkdittona) § Seat FEN )
33-0820682
‘Swent address (suite o roomy PIG no.
6401 LJINDA VISTA RD, NO. 605
Clty Siate ZP tods
EAN DIEGO ca 2111
Foeolgn country namo Forslgn provinco/atateicounty i Fovelgn postal code
A RUSERBIIR L TVes LX) No]J M exsmpt under RATC Section 23701d, has the organization
B AmendsdRelusn '[:] Yes {23 Noi engaged in poliical activitles? Ses Instructions. . 'D Yog [ii No
¢ IRCSsctiondod7ea(Dtust . [ 1ves X Mo}k ts the organization exempt under R&TC Section 2370197 o] ves [X] No
B Final Information Return? H “Yas,* anter the gross recaipts from nommember sources §
o [ o Survengered (Withdrawn} EZ! Morged/Racrg 1. #organization is exempt under R&TC Section 237014

Enter date: {mmidetyyyy) ®

and meets the filing fee exception, chack box. No filing

£ Check accounting method: (1)L__J cush (L] Aot ()L Jomer |  fovisrequieed, LelXd
F Federalrotum flod? (1)1} ooor(2)® L) soo.pr (33® L) senqoooy | M I8 the organization a Limited L abifty Company? o Jves [XIno
{4}@ QOther 990 sories N Did the organization fle Ferm 100 or Form 10910
G lsthis a group fillng? See Instractiens | ... of Jves {3 wo repart taxabie income? | " o Jves [X]no
# 15 this organization in 2 group exemplion _,'E:JYes [Xincio isthe organization underaum! byﬁw ms ar hasthe
1#*Yes,” what is the parent's name? {RS audited in a prior year? ol lves No
P isa foderal Form 1023/1024 panding? _ T ves [ wo
{ Did the organization have any changes to ifs guidelines Date fed with RS
not reporied to the FTB? Seeinstructions ., of Iyes EX“} No
Part1  Gomplote Part 1 unless not raquired 1o file tis form, See General nstructions B and G,
1 Gross sales or reselpts from other sources. From Side 2, Part L BR8 8 . s e} 1 17,126, oo
2 Gross dues and assassments {rom members and affifiates | 2 £
Resslpte 3 Gms;ggsn!ﬂbuﬁons. &ﬁs, grants, arﬁ,sﬁfﬁ’ mai;:ﬁtirﬁmeiveﬂ ) 3 4,685,626, o0
and 4 ?hisﬁnemua!he:nmpmw ¥ the reault fs tess than $50,000, ana General INBTUGHDN B .vvvoviviscorssrsnissomrsnairezsiiaras * : 4 4,732;752- 00
Rovonmes | 5 SOSLOFGOOESSOR s i
§ Costorother basis, and sales expensesofasselssold . ¢}f 6
7 Tolaicosts. Addline Sand ne & eeeeareueseerotetseaaeene s tenesatiraeaset s eves et s A AT e A et eenranrnen
8 Tolalgross income, Subtract fine Thomined . .. ... .®i 8 4,702,752, g0
§ Toll expenses and disbursemants. From Side 2, Part H, ine 18 vl @ 4,186,636, 0o
Fxpenses -
10 Excess of racelpts over expenses and disburesments, Subtract line 8 from e 8 .* ] 10 516,116, 0o
T TOMIPAYIMEAIS |, ....ociiirirreirenisrenrssseresns sescsnssrresssnssarssssssbessspessesnssanmren A A 0o
12 Usetax. See Generad InSHUCHON K s et .12 L]
13 Payment balance, i fing 11 1s more than fine 12, subtractiine 12%omBne 11 . ..., *EIE 0o
Flling Faa § 14  Use tax balance, if fine 12 Is more than fng 11, sublractfine ¥t fromiine 12 ... L L 00
15 Fifing f6 $10 or $25. See Genaral IMUCHONF ... oo iceisessssssss s rernenrees 19 N/A 60
16 Pengities and Interest, See Ganarabastruotiond i 16 [1]9;
17 Balasee due, Add iine 12, ime15, and ine 16, Then subiract fine 11 tmm the 17 1134
Sign S o e oad Sompieto. Decisrmtinn of raparer fothar tan taxayert b based an ¢ Information of which preparer has ay knowledg i v ’
Hers Signaturs Titla Bate * Tolephona
of aiticer > RESIDENT
T3 p— % TTH
iiorry S se-empioyeapp | 1P01385220
Paid Fleni's sstsie S FER )
Praparer's g;:;m ,VAVRINEK PTRINE,DAY & (0., LLP GE-264828%
UsaOnly §employed 10681 FOOTHILL BLVD SUITE 300  Yelestons
RANCHO CUCAMONGA, CA 91730 - 309-466-4410
May the FTB discuss this return with the sreparer shown above? Seg instrughions .....oooveniionenieaso ‘L§_J ves LI o

77 m

3651154

Form 18812015 Slda t



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-0920682
PartH Organizations with gross recolpts of more than 350,000 and private foundations regardless of . LA M?
amount of gross raceipts - complete Past 1F or furnish substitete Information.
1 Gross sales or receipts from all business activilles, Sea instructions e 1 00
2 OIMOTESE et s L2 17,126. oo
B DMEENES s s L*E 3 0o
Recelpts | 4 Grossreals . .. o| 4 00
from 5 Grossroyaies ... ... el 5 0o
{iher § Gross amount received from sa[a ai assets {Sae mstruclions} «| B )
SoUrSes | T DHBIIMBOME | . i oeoccecesossorassaes s oremsneseross s srssamsseseamarsses s enst s nsessees 1648 1585 snnrentanans .| 7 o0
8 ‘Total gross sales or recelpts from other sources. Add ling 1 through fine 7. Enter here and on Side 1, Part i, ine 1 ) 17,126, o0
§ Contributions, gifts, grants, and slmifar amounts pald | ..o e @ EL8 60
18 Dishursements to or for members | " ORI I ../ 00
11 Compensation of offivers, directors, andtruszees _SEE STATEMENT 2 e [0 240,213, g
12 Other salarles andwages o | 12} 1,972,907, wo
Expenses | 18 Interest .. .o 12 101,840, oo
and 14 Taxas el 296,368, a0
Disturse~ { 18 Reml® | . . . . ... e 18 o0
ments 15 Depreciation and deplation {See instructions) . ... e {16 73,143. m
17 Othor Expenses and DISUFSEMENIS | ....cooromerommmrrrsrrrsrenrrerne i, S EATEMENT 3 o |17} 1,502,06b. g9
_ 18 _Total expenses and disbyrsements, Add fine § through ine 17, Enter here and on Side 1, Partl, ne9 ... 18] 4,186,636, oo
Scheduie L Balance Sheels Beginaing of taxable year End of taxable yosr ’
Assels ' ) {a) {b} {d)
TEaSh e : 11952:46?' * 11506:540*
2 Netaccountsrocelvable . ... 112,214. . “347,078.
3 Netnolesreceivable ... . ... . '
4 ivestories .. N -
§ Fedoraland state qa\rarnmam nhﬂgaﬁans ™
& Investments inctherbonds »
7 lnvestmentsinsioek . o -
& Morgageloans . .o hd
9 Otherinvestments . ... | : .
10 a Deprecisblyassets 2,346,456, i 4,393,223, _
htessaccumulatsddepreciaﬁan i i 304,295, 2,042,161, 358,438, ) 4,034,785,
12 Other assets | 739, . 753,
13 Totsl assels 4,937,507, 7 047 547 .
Liabifities snd networth T ERL T T B
t4 Accountspayable 114,029, . 199 041
15 Contributions, gifts, or granis payabte ______ ol
186 Bordsandnotespavable .. ...l ol
97 Mortgagespayable ... . s 3, 5§4 074,

18 Other liabilities
18 Gapitat stock arprincipamnd
24 Paidn or caplial surpfua, Attach roconcilfation
21 Retained eareings orincomefund
22 Total §sdbliities and networth ... ..

Schedule M-1 Reconciliation of income psr bucks with lacame pe; remm
Do not comptets this scheduls if the amount on Schadule L, line 13, coluran {¢), Is less than $50,000.

»

]

e 3,284,532,
1,047,647,

2,768,416,
4,237,507,

Y Netincomeperbooks . . . 516,116.] 7 incomerecorded on books Mis year
2 federabingometx ... 1® nptincludedinthisretamn., L
8 Excass of capital losses over capital galng - 8 Paduchens in this return not charged
4 incoms sotrecorded enbocksthisyear . ... |® ageinst book incomathisyear . ...  |*®
§ Fupenses rocordad on books this year not e im0 L@ Total Adéline Tandbne 8
deductedinthisreturn .. S L. 10 Netincome per return. T e
& Total Add line 1 through line 5 516,116, Sublract e S from e 6 ..o 516,116,

B Sitoz romsect 0% 022 3652154 | |



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL CO SAN DIEGO

FORM 199 CASH CONTRIBUTIONS STATEMENT 1
INCLUDED ON PART I, LINE 3

DATE OF

CONTRIBUTOR'S NAME CONTRIBUTOR'S ADDRESS QIFT AMOUNT
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF 1430 N ST SACRAMENTO, CA 95618 07/01/15
EDUCATION : 4,677,507,
TOTAL INCLUDED ON LINE 3 4,677,507,
FORM 199 COMPENSATION OF OFFICERS, DIRECTORS AND TRUSTEES STATEMENT 2

TITLE AND
NAME AND ADDRESS AVERAGE HRS WORKED/WK COMPENSATION
JON WALTERS PRESIDENT ¢.
6401 LINDA VISTA RD, NO. 605 1.00
SAN DIEGO, CA 92111
JOHN F DEEGAN TRUSTEE 0.
6401 LINDA VISTA RD, NO. 603 1.00
SAN DIEGO, CA 92111
MARTHA BROWN TRUSTER g.
6401 LINDA VISTA RD, NO. 605 1.090
SAN DIEGO, CA 92111
GINA CAMPBELL EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 240,213.
6401 LINDA VISTA RD, NO. 605 40.00
SAN DIEGO, CA 92111
KIRA FOX DIR CENTRAIL OFFICE & FINAN 0.
6401 LINDA VISTA RD, NO. 605 40.00
SAN DIEGO, CA 92111
GAYLE JOHNSON STUDENT SERVICE DIR 11 38
6401 LINDA VISTA RD, NO. 605 40.00

SAN DIEGO, CA $21l11

TOTAL TO FORM 1%9, PART II, LINE 1l 240,213.

STATEMENT(S) 1, 2



PACIFIC VIEW CHARRTER SCHOQOL CO SAN DIEGO

33«09202%2

FORM 199 OTHER EXPENSES STATEMENT 3
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 257 ,343.
STUDENT PROGRAMS 45,044.
DISTRICT SUPERVISORY FE 41,649,
MAINTENANCE 29,694,
OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 327.177.
LEGAL FERES 9,124.
ACCOUNTING FEES 7,829,
OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 731,417.
OFFICE EXPENSES 2,934,
TRAVEL 33,755.
ALL+ OTHER EXPENSES 16,099.
TOTAL TO FORM 1929, PART II, LINE 17 1,502,065,
FORM 199 QTHER ASSETS STATEMENT 4
DESCRIPTION BEG. OF YEAR END OF YBAR
PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEFERRED CHARGES 739. 753.
TOTAL TO FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 12 739. 753.
FORM 199 FUND BALANCES STATEMENT 5
DESCRIPTION BEG. OF YEAR END OF YEAR
UNRESTRICTED ABSETS 2,768,416, 3,284,532,
TOTAL TO FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 21 2,768,416, 3,284,532,

er—

STATEMENT(S) 3,

4‘ 5



ULV Corporation Depreciation

2015  and Amortization o
Attach to Form 100 or Form 100W. FORM 199
Corporation nams California corporation number

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 2167985

Part] Election To Exponsa Cerialn Property Under IRC Section 179
1 Maximurm deduction under RO SBEHON 179108 CAIOMIZ ... ..o\ . oo ooseceeseseeeeseesereereseeesrsesreesreeesesrenene $25,000
2 Totat cost of IRC Section 178 property placed in service eeaererea et et oA e S et et et
3 Threshold eozt of IRC Section 170 propsrty befora redustion in ﬁmﬁatron N $200,000

4 Raduction in Emitation, Subtract ine 3 from ine 2. i 2610 or less, anter ~0-
5 Dallar limltation for taxabie year. Subtract ine 4 from fine 1, if zero or less, enm -

“ienlowfes{raioe

) E}ascrlatina 0f properly {b} Cost {business use only} {c} Elacted cost

&

7 Listed property {elected IRC Section T79C08Y i

B Tolat elected cost of IRC Section 178 property, Add amounts in column {e), line 5 antd line 7

% Tentative deduction, Enter the smalfarof ine Sorfine 8
16 Carryover of disatiowed deduction from prior faxable years "
11 Business income Bmitation, Enter the smaller of business irweme (aclt iess man zero} of [me 5
12 iRC Section 179 expease deduciion. Add line 3 and line 10, but do not enter mors than g 11

13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2016, Add Tne S and tine 10, lessline 12 . .o
Partll Daprosiation and Election of Additiona: First Year Deprectation Deduetion Under R&TC Section 24356

{8) { i} 3] {e) {n {g {h)
Deseripiion properly Date acquired Costor Depraciation allowedar | . .. Life or Depresiation Additionat
{mm/ddivyn) other basis allowable In earlier years Method rate for this year P af;rss 4 year
14 i LAND
' 08/64/10] 1,158,481, T 0.
2 BULLDINGS
iﬁB/OMiG 4,282,314. 213,508.8L 40.00 55,560,
EQUI?
08/01/14 110,909. TL,787.8L 5,00 17,583,
TOTALS 5,551,714. 285,295,
15 Add the amounts in colurmn {g) and column {B), The total of column th) may not axceed $2,000,
Ses instructions for fing 14, column (b} e ] 19 73,143,
Partilf Summary
16 1otz 1f the corporation 1§ slecting:
IRG Section 179 expense, adg the amount on e 12 and ling 15, column {g); or
Additiona first year depresiation under R&TE Section 24358, add the amounts on line 15. columns (g) and (h}, or
Depreciation {if no election is made), enter the amount from fine 15, column (g) R I 73,143,
17 Tolat depreciation claimed for fedgral purposes from federal Form 4562, fne 22 17 73,143,
18 Depreciation adjustment. i fne 17 is grester than fine 16, enter the differance here and on Form 1{!0 of Fcrm 1€JOW Ssde 1 Ilna 8
Hiing 17 is lass than Eing 16, enter the dillerenca here and on Form 104 or Foren 108W, Side 2, ne 12. (K California depreciation
amounts are ysed to defermine net inctrme before slate adiustments on Form 160 or Form 100W, no adjustment is necessary.) ... | 18 N
Part ¥ Amertlzatlon
i) &) ) (@ rile 1.0 o
Description of property Date acquired Costor Amoriization allowed of oo Pariod or Amortization
{mmddAyyy) other basis allowabla In earfir years |  5%%U°N { purcentuge for this year
{sezinsmuctong)
18
20 Tolal. Add the smounts incolumndyy .. 20
#1 Yotal amortization clalmed for federal purposes trom fedmi ?orm 4552 liae 44 21
22 Amortimtion adiustment, i fing 21 is greater than line 20, enter the differencs here and on Form 100 or Form 100W,
Side 1, Hne 6. |f #ine 21 is less than Hne 20, enter the difference here and on Forrm 100 or Form 100W, Side 2,lne 12 .o 22
- 530264/ 11,2615 199 I 7621154 { F1B 3885 2015 -
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Date Accepted DO NOT MAIL THIS FORM TO THE FTB

I“W California e-file Return Authorization for '82“;9:5“%“6
Exempt Organizations

Wﬂm W

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

CO SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 33-0920682

Part]  Electronic Return Information (who_le doilars only)

1 Total gross receipts (FOmM 190, 008 4} L eeseseeeeseseses s 1 _ 32 102,752 0O

2 Ol Gross ICOMB RO 198, N0 B) e sroneerssre e seessesseeesrers sttt 2 4,702,752. a0

3 Total expenses and disbursemants (Form 198,808 8} e 35,186,636, 00

Partii _ Settle Your Account Etectronically for Taxabie Year 2015

4 i_wl Electronlc funds withdrawal 4a_Amount 4b Withdrawai date (mmy/dd/yyyy)
Part 11 Banking information {Have you verifiod the sxempt organization’s banking information?)

5 Routing rurnber -

8 Account number 7_Type of sccount: [ | Checkin_g___g Savings
Part IV Daciaration of Officer
i at;?ha;&;a tha exempt organization's account to he setfled as designated In Part 1. if $ check Part I, Box 4, | authorize an slectronis tunds withdmwal for the amount Bsted
on line da.

ndar penattios of parjury, t declare that ) am an officer of the ahove exempt organization and that e information | provided o my electronic return criginater (ERDY,
sransmitter, or intermadiate service providar and the ameounts in Part] zbove agree with the amounts on the correspaonding lnas of the axempt orpanization’s 2015
Calitornia elgctronic return, To the bast of my knowledge and beliaf, the exempt organizalion’s return Is trus, correct, and complele. i the exempt erganization is fling
a balance due return, | understand that if the Franchise Tax Board (FTB) doas not receive full and timely paymaent of the exempt organization’s fee liahiiily, the exempt
organization wili remain Sable for the fee fability and ail appiicable interest and penalties. | authorize the exempt organization return and accompanying schedules and
statements be transmitied o the FTB by the ERD, transmitier, of intermediate service provider. if the processing of the exampt srganization's return of refund Is
delayed, | authorize the FTB to disclese lo the ERD or intermediate servise provider the reason{s) for the delsy.

Sign _L | LPRES IDENT

Here ‘Signatura o officer Tato Titla

PartV__ Declaration of Electronic Return Originater (ERQ) and Paid Preparer.

1 declara that | have reviewed the above exsmpt organization's return and that the antries on form FTES B453-E0 are compleds and correct to the best of my knowledgs. (If |
am only an intermediate sarvice provider, | understand that | am not responsible for reviewing the exempt organization’s return, § declare, however, that form FTB 8453-£0
accuralely reflacts the dala on the return.) | have obtalned the organization officer's signatire on form FTB 8453-£0 hefore transmitting this retum to the FTB | have
provided the organization officer with 3 copy of ali forms and Information that § will file with the FTB, and § have followed all other requirements described in FTH8 Pub.

1345, 2015 e-file Handhook for Authorized a-lite Providars, P will keep form FTB 8453-E0 on file for fouryears from the due date of the relurn or fourysars from the date
the axerapt organization return is filed, whichaver is later, and § will make a copy availatils to the FTH upon rauast, I  am also the paid preparer, under penalties of perjury,
{ doclare that | have examinad the above axermpt organization’s return and accompanying schedules and staterments, and to the best of my knowiadge and befle!, they are
true, correct, and somplete. Fmake s daclaration based on all iformation of which | have knowlsdge,

—— ’ Date 322‘;‘!;2 Gheck EAQ's PTIN
ERO 0 prepsar || omptoyea [
Must Frmammeioyom p  VAVRINER, TRINE, DAY & CO., LLP " Trew 35~ 289

Sign  eamon “{0%81 FOOTHILL BLVD SUITE 300
RANCHO CUCAMONGA, CA 22 coie 91730

Under panalties of perjury, | declara that ) have examined the above organization's return and accompanying schedules and statemants, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, thay are tree, correct, and complete, § make this declaration basad on all Information of which | have knowledge.

Paid Pad Dale gmﬁ; Pald praparer's PTIN
Preparer s orployed {1 P01385220
Must ;l::"{umma(:fm?nw* VAVRINEK, TRINE, DAY & CO., LLP FEN 9H-26482889
Sign bl 10581 FOOTHILL BLVD SULTE 300

RANCHO CUCAMONGA, CA weota 91730
For Privacy Notice, get FTB 1131 ENG/SP. FT8 8453-E0 2018
£28021
12-43-15

6
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Pacific View Charter School
2015/16 Unaudited Actuals Budget
Financial Summary — June 30, 2016

Legislation outlined in Education Code Section 47604.33 requires Charter Schools to
report their financial statements four times a year to their Sponsoring District, County
Office of Education, and the California Department of Education. The financial reporting
includes Budget Adoption, First Interim, Second Interim and Unaudited Actuals. The
enclosed financial reports provide an update and detail of the School’s 2015/16 financial
status, Unaudited Actuals, 2016/17 Budget and projections for two subsequent fiscal years.
The 2015/16 Budget will require the Board’s review and action.

The Unaudited Actuals 2015/16 Budget includes the following items:

2015/16 Unaudited Actuals Multi-year Projection and Assumptions
2016/17 Local Control Funding Formula

2016/17 School Services of California Dart Board

2015/16 Unaudited Actuals Charter School Alternative Form

SSENENEN

The School has 2 Memorandum of Understanding with the Oceanside Unified
School District (QUSD) to provide special education services to our students.
QUSD receives all PVCS’s NCCSE revenue in exchange for the programs and
services provided to our students.

Detailed financial information is outlined in the enclosed reports, which provide an update
of the Pacific View Charter School’s 2015/16 budget. Included in the Unaudited Actuals
Report are the 2016/17 adopted Budget and projections for two subsequent fiscal years.

1. Facilities Acquisition Moreno Valley

2. Additional Certificated Staff: one 9-12 Supervisory Teacher Position. One K-8
Supervisory Teaching Position

3. Increased number of hours for Instructional Aides to be shared between K-8 and
9-12 programs

4. Carpeting floor replacement for designated suites in our deferred maintenance

program

Chrome books or equivalent for student in grades 6-12

Marketing expansion with Bray Outdoor to include billboards and bus backs

Increase in the number of hours for Palomar Family Counseling fo provide

student services

Replacement of computers for Administration and Teachers

Professional Development opportunities for teachers and support staff

N

X o0

Page 1 of 1



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION
2015-2018 Unaudited Actuals Budget

ENTERPRISE FUND

A. REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources
2) Other Federal Ravenues
3) Other State Revenues
4) Other Local Revenues
5) TOTAL REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries
2) Classified Salaries
3) Employee Fringes
4) Books, Suppiies, Non-Capital Equip
5) Services, Other Operating Exp
7) Other Outgo
8) Direct Support/indirect Costs
- 8) TOTAL EXPENDITURES

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SQURCES & USES

. Other Financing Sources/Uses
1) interfund Transfers in - 8819
2) interfund Transfers Out - 7618

E. Net Increase{Decrease} in Fund Balance

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Fund 62/62-01 Beginning Balance/July 1
2) Ending Balance .
Components of Fund Balance
Restricted for Econ Uncert.
Restricted for Special Purposes
Undesignated
Total Components of Fund Balance

SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL
QUTLAY PROJECTS

0/13/201610:42 AM

8010-808¢
8100-8288
8300-8509
B600-8788

1000-1999
2000-2989
3000-399¢
4000-49589
5000-5999
6900-7299
7300-7499

201516 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
Unaudited Working/ Projected Projected
Actuals Adopted Budget Budget
Budgst Budget

4,208,624 4,808,077 5,012,708 5,117,623
0 0 0 0

467,883 89,633 91,816 94,064
‘325,246 11,000 13,000 15,000
5,002,752 4,908,710 5,117,524 5,226,587
1,799,600 2,016,008 2,076,488 2,138,783
413,521 514,680 £30,131 546,035
623,544 698,319 778,364 850,019
257,685 300,847 309,872 319,168
917,204 1,288,530 1,327,186 1,367,601
373,143 0 0 0
101,940 0 0 0
4,486,637 4,819,394 5,022,041 5,221,606
516,115 88,316 95,483 5,580
516,115 89,316 95,483 5,580
2,768,416 3,284,532 3,373,848 3,469,330
3,284,532 3,373,848 3,469,330 3,474,910
134,599 144,582 150,661 156,630
3,149,932 3,229,265 3,318,669 3,318,280
0 0 0 0
3,284,532 3,373,848 3,469,330 3,474,910
88,477 asary 88,477 88,477



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION

2015-2018 Unaudited Actuals Budget

Designated for Economic Uncertainty

Revolving Cash Reserve

TOTAL

Deferred Maintenance Reserve
Laptops/Laptop Cart Replacements

Payroll/Facilities Reserve
Land/Bidg/DepreciGrowth

L.ong Term Debt Reserve (Buillding)
Long Term Debt Reserve (Automobile)

{Undesignated

S/1320168:57 AM

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL RESERVES

9770-000

8711-000
8780-009
9780-008
9780007
g780-000
8780-012
g780-113

$790-000

2015-16 261817 201718 201819
Unaudited Working/ Projected Projected
Actuals Adopted Budget Budget
134,509 144,582 150,661 156,630
134,599 144,582 150,661 156,630
200 200 200 200
50,000 50,000 60,000 50,000
14,848 14,848 15,2683 15,7652
150,000 160,000 150,000 150,000
2,113,172 2,792,508 2,881,464 2,880,616
217,571 217,571 217,571 217,871
4,141 4,141 4,141 4,141
3,149,932 3,229,266 3,318,669 3,318,280
1 {0) ) 0
0 {0) 0 0
3,284,531 3,373,848 3,468,231 3474910




PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION
2015-2018 Unaudited Actuals Budget

CTR0M6T 201718 201899
- PROJECTED:  PROJECTED - PROJECTED .
REVENUE
1. COLA 0.47% 1.11% 2.42%
2. LOTTERY $140.00 $140.00 $140.00
3. ENROLLMENT ESTIVIATES
Totals §38 538 538
4. ENROLLMENT INCREASE(DECREASE) 40 0 0
5. REVENUE LIMIT ADA 527.35 527.35 §27.35
EXPENDITURES
1. FRINGE BENEFIT RATES
STRS State Teachers Retirement System 12.58% 14.430% 16.28%
PERS Public Employee Retirement System 13.880% 15.500% 17.100%
Social Security 6.20% 6.20% 8.20%
Medicare 1.45% 1.45% 1.45%
SUI State Unemployment insurance/ 09/10 .30% 1.10% 1.10% 1.10%
Workers Compensation/08/10 1.80% 1.80% 1.89% 1.88%
Health insurance cost per year $ 240561 § 247,778 § 25521
Books and Supplies/Other Operating Services 5% 3% 3%

9/13/120168:67 AM



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION
2015-2018 Unaudited Actuals Budget

REVENUES 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
Total Student Enrollment - 538 538 538
Total Student ADA ' 527.35 527.35 527.35
Student ADA at 95.69% - MS - Grade K-3 18.86 18.86 18.86
Student ADA at 95.69% - MS - Grade 4-6 50.63 50.63 50.63
Student ADA at 95.69% - MS - Grade 7-8 49.67 49.67 49.67
Student ADA at 95.69% - HS - Grade 9-12 408.19 408.19 408.19

Revenue Limit Sources
0000-000 8011 LCFF Base Funding 2,828,117| 2,973,409 3,589,425
0000-000-8011-001 LCFF Base Funding Prior Year A 0 i o] e )
0000-500-8011 Supplemental & Concentration Grants =~ o7 os0BTa 55| 213,870
0000-500-8011-001 Supplemental & Concentratio Grants PY ol 0 B0
1400-000-8012 Education Protection Account 790,976 727,698 348,030
1400-000-8012-001 Education Protection Account Prior Year 0 0 0
0000-000-8096 In lieu of Property Taxes-Included in Prin Appor] 910,734 938,056 966,198
0000-000-8096-001 In lieu of Property Tax Prior Year 0 0 0
R TOTALS 4,808,077 5,012,708 5,117,523
Other State Revenues
0000-000-8550 Mandated Costs 16,787 16,787 16,787
1100-000-8560 State Lottery - CY Unrestricted 57,486 59,211 60,987
1100-000-8560-001 State Lottery - Prior Year Unrestricted 0 0 0
6300-000-8560 State Lottery - CY Restricted 15,270 15,728 16,200
6300-000-8560-001 State Lottery Restricted Adjustment 0 0 0
Various-8590 Star Testing Revenue ' 90 90 90
Various-8590-001 Star Testing Revenue 0 0 0
' TOTALS 89,633 91,816 94,064
Other Local Revenues

0000-000-8660 Interest 6,000 8,000 10,000
0000-000-8699 All other local revenue 5,000 5,000 5,000
0000-000-8699 Microsoft Voucher Funds 0 0 0
' TOTALS 11,000 13,000 15,000
TOTAL REVENUE $4,908,710| $5,117,524| $5,226,587

9/13/20168:57 AM




PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
MULTI.YEAR PROJECTION
2015-2018 Unaudited Actuals Budget

EXPE!}IDi?Fl_IR{:'S 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
21.9 21.9 24.9
Certificated Salaries '
_1000-1998 - 2,016,008 2,076,488 2,138,783
Teacher salanos based on 21,8 FIE o o
_Admin Saaries 3.7FTE
Classified Salaries .
2000-2889 _ 514,690 530,131 - 546,035
Support staff & office salaries 7.5 FIE M T ) )
Admin Salaries 10 F‘[E s
Employee Fringes
311143211 STRS 233,016 299,637 348,194
3212 PERS ) 80,466 82,170 93,372
3311/3312 Social Security 31,811 32,868 33,854
332113322 Medicare i 35,280 37,788 38,830
3401/3402 Health & Welfare Benefits 240,561 247,778 255@'_3}_
3501/3502 Unemploymént Insurance 28,008 28,8491 29715
3601:’3602 Workma’n‘s Compensation ins. 50,006 {9,265 50,743
' ) TOTALS 699,319 '{?_8,3'64 850,019
Books and Supplies
4000-4989 300,847 309,372' 3 9,16|9
Services, Other Operating Expense .
5000-5899 1,288,530 1,327,188 1,367,001
conferences, mileage, dues & memberships, insurance, gas & electricity, irrigation, trash, pest control, contracted ' )
cleaning services, leases, maintenance agreements, grounds & repairs, equipment leases, bank expenses,
coniracted services, bottled waler, employment services, security services, charter buses, software licensing,
print shop services, SDCOE systemns, oversight fee, payroll services, legal expenses, adverlising, telephones &
cell phones, postage, infernet costs - ' n '
Other Outgo 0 0 0
Direct Support/indirect Costs ¢ 0 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $4,_8'{9,394 $5,022,041|  $5,221,006

9/13/20188:57 AM
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$8C School District and Charter School Financial Projection Darthoard

2016-17 Governor's Proposed State Budget

This version of 88C’s Financial Projection Dartboard is based on the 2816-17 Governor’s Proposed State Budget. We have
updated the cost-of-living adjustment (COLA), Consumer Price Index (CPI), and ten-year T-bill planning factors per the latest
economic forecasts, We have also updated the Local Control Funding Formula {LCFF) factors. We rely on various state
agencies and outside sources in developing these factors, but we assume responsibility for them with the understanding that

they are general guidelines.

F-54

LCFF ENTITLEMENY FACTORS

Entitlement Factors per ADA K-3 4-6 7-8 g.12
2015-16 Initial Grants ' 571,083 $7,189 $7.463 58,578
COLA at 047% $33 334 8§35 $40
2016-17 Base Grants $7,116 $7.223 $7.438 58,618
Entitlement Factors per ADA K-3 4-6 7-8 §-12
__3_9_16-'1 7 Base Grants ' $1,116 $7,223 $7438 F8,618
' Adjustment Factors 10.4% CSR . . 2.6%CTE
CSR and CIE amounts $740 - - $224
7016-17 Adjusted Base Grants $7.85 R 77X $7.438 38,842 _
T P AT I AP —
Supplementai Grants (% Adj. Base) 20% 20% 20% 20%
Concentration Grants 50% 50% 50% 50%
Concentration Grant Threshold 55% 55% 55% 35%
LECFE DARTBOARD FACTORS
Factor 201616 2016417 201718 201849 2019-20
LCFF Planning Factors SSC Simuiator' | SSC Simulator? | SSC Simulator? | SSC Simulator® | SSC Simulator?
S3C Gap Funding Percentuge 31.97% 49.08% 27.56% 32.25% 33.05%
?"P“’”“m;‘ of Finance Gap Funding | 5y g0, 49.08% 45.34% 6.15% 3421%
Gap Funding Percentage (May
Revise 53.08% - - - -
PLANNING FACTORS
Factor 2015.16 201617 201718 2018-19 2019-20
Statutory COLA 1.02% 0.47% 2.13% 2.65% 2.72%
COLA on state and local share only of Special '
Education, Child Nutrition, Foster Youth, Preschool,
American Indian Education Centers/American Indian 102% 0.47% 2.53% 2.65% 2.72%
Early Childhood Education
Catifornia CPI 1.80% 2.22% 1.52% 2.62% 2.52%
o sy Base $140 $140 $140 $140 £140
Califomia Lottery Proposition 20 sal sai $i1 §i 3]
Interest Rate for Ten-Year Treasuries 2.21% 240% 2.75% 2.80% 2.16%
CalPERS Employer Rate (projected) 11.847% 11.05% 16.60% 18.20% E9.99%
CalSTRS Employer Rate (statutory) 10.73% 12.58% 14.43% 16.28% 18.13%
State Reserve Requirement District ADA Range Reserve Plan®
The greater of 5% or 565,000 010300
The preater of 4% or $65,000 301 10 1,000 SSC recommends one year’s increment
3% 1,001 to 30,000 of planned revenue growth
2% 30,001 to 400,000
1% 400,001 and higher

1 Go to the S3C LCFF Simulator at www.sscal.com, Your LCFF amounts for multiyear planning putposes will be provided based on your district-specific data.
2 For the forecast years, the total doilar amount needed to fund the statutory COLA, is applied to the S8C LCFF Simufator,
3 Pistrict reserve reguirements as statod in the State Board of Education (SBE) adopted criteria and standards based solefy on district size is not as relevent when
finaneial volatility and exposure is disparate under the LCFF, We recommend that every district first observe the current SBE-required reserve for the traditional
economic uncertaintics, We also recommend the sstablishenent of 2 separate reserve based on the annual LCFF revenne increase projected for the district in Year2
and Yenr 3 of the multivear projection. We recommend that the district develop a plan to, over time, set aside one year’s growth in LCFF funding as a reserve due
to the potential volatility inherent in state revenues. Within that set aside, we also recommend assigning the supplemental and corcentration grant doltars,

L1153
.
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CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS
FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM
July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016

Charter School Name: Pacific View Charter School

CDS #: 37735693731221 (2)

Charter Approving Entity: Oceanside Unified School District
County: San Diego
Charter #: 247

This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:

(Please enter an "X" in the applicable box below; check only one box)
Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets/Interest on Long-Term Debt/Long-Term Liabilities/Net Position objects are 6900, 7438,

9400-9489, 9660-9669, 9796, and 9797)

DModiﬁed Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Qutlay/Debt Service/Fund Balance objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, 7438,

and 9711-9789)

e ___ Description Object Code | Unrestricted Restricted Total
A. REVENUES = s
1. LCFF Sources '
State Aid - Current Year 8011 | 2,183,373.00 | 2,183,373.00 |
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 | 756,629.00 | ~ 756,629.00
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 [ ) i 000
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 80396 | 1,269,621.69 | 1,269,621.69
Other LCFF Transfers 8091, 8097 0.00
Total, LCFF Sources 4,209,623.69 0.00 | 4,209,623.69
2. Federal Revenues (see NOTE in Section L) i
No Child Left Behind 8290 | 0.00
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 . 0.00
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 | | 0.00
Donated Food Commodities 8221 L B 0.00
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 | 0.00
Total, Federal Revenues 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
: {
3. Other State Revenues |
Special Education - State StateRevSE | 0.00
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 23,5692.25 | 467,883.14
Total, Other State Revenues 444,290.89 23,592.25 467,883.14
4. Other Local Revenues I !
All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO 325,245.53 | 325,245.53
Total, Local Revenues 325,245.53 0.00 | 325,245.53
5. TOTAL REVENUES 4,979,160.11 23,552.25 ! 5,002,752.36
B. EXPENDITURES (see NOTE in Section L) |
1. Certificated Salaries . ‘
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,31557247 | 1,315,572.47
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 L . I = e ey
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 479,566.58 | 479,566.58
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 4,461.38 | 4,461.38
Total, Certificated Salaries 1,799,600.43 0.00 | 1,799,600.43
2. Noncertificated Salaries ‘
Noncertificated Instructional Salaries 2100 29,364.96 29,364.96
Noncertificated Support Salaries 2200 - 0.00
Noncertificated Supervisors' and Administralors' Salaries 2300 ~ 83,628.20 ) 83,628.20
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 262,186.36 | ~262,186.36
Other Noncertificated Salaries 2900 38,341.04 38,341.04
Total, Noncertificated Salaries [ 413,520.56 | 0.00 | 413,520.56

California Depariment of Educalion
Charter School Financial Report
Cerlification Form (Revised 06/10/11)
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3. Empioyee Bonehts

CHARTER SCHOCL UNAUDITED ACTUALS
FINANCIAL REPORY - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Suly 4, 2015 to June

2016

Charter School Name: Pacific View Charter School

GDS# 37735693731221 (2

STRS 3101-3102 282 626.38 282 626.38
PERS 3201-3202 53,105.98 £3,105.98
QASDI  Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 58,740.47 58,740.47
Haalth and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 185,521.01 185,521.01
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3602 1,198.94 1.198.94
Warkers' Compensation Insurance 3I601-3602 42,351.40 42 351.48
OPER, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00
QOPEB, Active Employess 3513782 0.00
Other Employse Benefits 3801-3802 0.00
Total, Employoe Benefits 523 544.18 0.00 62_3.5'344.1 3
4. Books and Supplies
Approved Texibooks and Core Curricuia Malerials 4100 5,543.89 5,543.89
Books and Other Reference Materials 4260 0.00
Materials and Supplies 4300 194,000.05 15,859.60 209,059.65
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 42,181.17 - 42 181,17
Food 4700 _ 0.00
Total, Books and Supplies 241,725.11 15,959.60 257,684.71
§, Services and Qther Operating Expenditures
Subagresments for Services 5100 0.00
Trave! and Conferences 5200 3375462 33,7/04.62
Bues and Memberships 5300 6,270.10 6,270.10
insurance 5400 0.00
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 28,683.51 28, 693 81
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. improvements 5800 0.00
Transfers of Direct Costs 5700-5708 (.00
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 835,314.02 835,314.02
Communications 5800 12,172.10 2,172.10
Total, Services and Other Oparating Expenditures 97204351 0.00 0917,204.35
6. Capital Qutlay
{Objects 6100-6170, 5200-650C modified accrual basis only) S
Land and Land improvemenis §100-8170 (.00
Buildings and Improvements of Bulldings §200 0.00
Books and Media for New Schoot Libraries or Major
Expansion of School Libraries 6360 0.00
Equipment §400 0.00
Equipment Replacement 6500 : 00
Depreciafion Expense (accrual basis only) §900 73,143.00 73,143.00
Total, Capital Outlay 73,143.00 0.00 73,143.00
7. Other Outgo A
Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 0.00
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 0.00
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec, Ed. T221-72238E 0.00
Fransfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223A0 0.00
Al Other Transfers 7281-7298 300,000.00 300,000.00
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7398 0.00
Debt Service:
interest 7438 101,940.00 101,840.00
Principal {for modified accrual basis only} 7438 ' _ S 5t¢)
Total Debt Service 101,840.00 .00 101,840.00
Yotal, Other Outgo 401,840.00 0.60 401,840.00 |
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4470.677.63 15,059.60 4,486 837.23
Califarnia Department of Education
Charer Schoo! Financial Report Page2ofg
Certificalion Form (Revised 06/ 1) BEHR015 1033 AM



CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS
FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM

July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016

Charter School Name: Pacific View Charter Schocl

CDS #: 37735693731221 (2)

c. Unrestricted Net Position

Description Object Code Unrestricted | Restricted | Total
. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES ' (i [ |
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) 508,482.48 | 7,632.65 516,115.13
. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES |
1. Other Sources 8930-8979 | s 0.00
2. Less: Other Uses 7630-7699 | ] - 0.00
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts [ FrETeE
(must net to zero) 8980-8999 0.00
4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES i 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
| |
. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE /NET POSITION (C+D4) l 508,482.48 7,632.65 | 516,115.13
. FUND BALANCE / NET POSITION :
1. Beginning Fund Balance/Net Position | |
a. As of July 1 9791 2,768,519.83 (111.40)]  2,768,408.43
b. Adjustments/Restatements 9793, 9795 8.00 | | 8.00
c. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance /Net Position 2.768,527.83 | (111.40)| 2,768,416.43
2. Ending Fund Balance /Net Position, June 30 (E+F1c) 3,277,010.31 | 7,521.25 | 3,284,5631.56
Components of Ending Fund Balance (Modified Accrual Basis only) i
a. Nonspendable I
1. Revolving Cash (equals Object 9130) 9711 | by = _0.00
2. Stores (equals Object 9320) 8712 I ~ 0.00
3. Prepaid Expenditures (equals Object 9330) 9713 3 | 0.00
4. All Others 9719 ST 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 0.00
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 c 000
2. Other Commitments 9760 R e e 0.00 |
d. Assigned 9780 R, O 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated 0.00
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790M 0.00
3. Components of Ending Net Position (Accrual Basis only)
a. Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 1,629,226.00 ] 11,629,226.00
b. Restricted Net Position 9797 , ] 752125 | 752125
| | |
9730A | 1,647,784.31 | 0.00 | 1,647,784.31

Califarnia Depariment of Education
Charter School Financial Repert
Certification Form (Revised 06/10/11)

Page 3 of 6

9/13/2016 10:33 AM




CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS
FINANCIAL REPORT ~- ALTERNATIVE FORM

July 1, 2015 to_June 30, 2016

Charter School Name: Pacific View Charter Sghecl

D8 JTTI560731221 )

1 Cash
In County Treasury 2110 1,484 602.38 {15,413.40) 1,460,495.98
Fair Valye Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
In Banks 9120 36,844.02 36,844.02
in Revolving Fund 9130 206.00 206.00
With Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
Collections Aweiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2, Investments 9150 _ 0.00
3. Accounts Receivabie 9200 324,443.28 22,634.65 347,077.91
4. Due from Grantor Governmants 9280 0.00
5. Stores 320 .00
6. Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses) 9330 753.06 753.06
7. Other Current Assets 9340 ~ 8260
8. Capital Assets (acerual basis only) 8400-9489 5,183.275.70 5,1983,275.70
8. TOTAL ASSETS 7,040,125.42 7.521.25 7,047.846.67
H. DEFERRED CUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1. Deferred Qutflows of Resources 9480 0.90
2. TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
L. LIABILITIES
1. Accounts Payable 9500 165,202,862 165,202.92
2. Due to Grantor Govemments 9580 0.00
3. Current Loans 8640 0.00
4. Uneamet Revenue 9650 0.00
8, Long-Term Liabiiities {accruat basis only) 9660-9669 3587,912.19 3,597,912.19
6. TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,763,1 15.11 £.00 3,763,115.11
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1. Deferred Inflows of Resources 8650 0.00
2. TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 e.qo 9.00
K. FUND BALANCE /NET POSITION
Ending Fund Balance /Net Position, June 30 (GS + H2) - (16 + J2)
(must agree with Line F2) 3,277,010.31 7,521.25 3,284 5631.66
Caitfornla Departznont of Education
Charter Schoo! Finassial Repant Page 4 of 6
Gertification Fom (Revised D8/10/11) SHI1G 10:33 AM




CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS
FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

July 1, 2015 to_Junae 30, 2016
Charter School Name: Pacific View Charter Schoo!

C0S 1 37736603731221 (2)

L. FEDERAL NO CHILD LEFT BEHIND (NCLB) MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT REQUIREMENT

NOTE: IF YOUR CHARTER SCHOOL RECEIVED FEDERAL FUNDING, AS REPORTED IN SECTION A2, THE FOLLOWING
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED IN ORDER FOR THE CDE TO CALCULATE COMPLIANCE WITH
THE FEDERAL NO CHILD LEFT BEHIND (NCLB) MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT REQUIREMENT:

1. Federal Revenue Used for Capital Outlay and Debt Service
Included in the Capital Outlay and Debt Service expenditures reported in sections B6 and B7 are
the following amounts paid out of federat funds:

Federal Program Name (if no amounts, indicate "NONE™} Capital Qutlay  Debt Service Total

0.00

0.00

0.00

.00

.00

.00

rmameapEe

0.00

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUES USED FOR CAPITAL QUTLAY AND DEBT SERVICE 0.00 : 0.00

0.00

2. Community Services Expenditures
Provide the amount of State and Local funds reportad in Section B that were expended for Community Services Activities:

Amount
Obiects of Expenditures {Enter "0.00" if none}
a. Ceriificated Safaries 1000-19585 0.00
b. Noncertificated Salaries 2000-2089 0.00
¢. Employee Benefits 3000-3908 0.00
d. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.60
e. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5950 0.60
TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES EXPENDITURES 2.00

California Department of Education
Charter Scheol Financiat Repert PagasSold
Cerification Form {Revised 08/10/11) 11312016 10:33 AWM



CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS
FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORNM

July 1, 2015 fo June 30, 2016
Charter School Name: Pacific View Charler Schoot

COS #: 37735603731221 {2)

3. State and Local Expenditures to be Used for Annual NCLEB Maintenance of Effort Calculation:
Results of this calculation will be used for comparison with 2014-15 expenditures. Failure to maintain the required

80 percent expanditure levet on either an aggregate or per capita expenditure basis will result in reduction to
ailocations for coverad programs in 2017-18.

a. Total Expenditres (B8} 4486,637.23
b. Less Federal Expenditures (Total A2)

fRevenues are used as proxy for expenditures becatise most federal revenues 0.00
are normally recognized in the pericd that qualifying expenditures are incurred]

¢. Subtotal of State & Local Expenditures 4,488 637.23
fa minus b

d. Less Community Services 0.00
1.2 Totaf]

&. Less Capital Qullay & Debt Service 175,083.00
[Total 86 plus objects 7438 and 7438, less L.1 Tolal} o
TOTAL STATE & LOCAL EXPENDITURES SUBJECT TO MOE $ 4!311255'4.23
fc minus d minus e}

Caffomnlz Bapanment of Educatian
Charnter Schoo! Financlal Report PageBol b

Cerffication Fonn {Revised 86110M11) BHAFZ016 10133 AM
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PACIFIC VIEW
CHARTER SCHOOL

Established A California Public School

71999

BOARD MEMBER PROFILE

Thank you for your interest in our board. We look forward to having you share your experience, skills and
background with us. By providing us with the following information, you will assist us in creating a
partnership that is mutually beneficial.

Name:N|ghole T lpr

VHome Address: '
Home Phone: -
() Office Address:

(Please mark the address you would like us to use for mail and other written communication)
Office Phone:

E-Mail:

How are you familiar with our organization? Do you have any relationships with current board members or
employees? M\{E ﬁﬂughm Kaylas (vl have boih adtended PVCS. 1 know Mrs. Shea
" ovad Mys. Medk

What would you hope to help us accomplish as a member of the board?
hope To velp Crente and sustav - geeq leviing environment F OWR

chlints that is vell ounded

How do you view the role of a board member? Discuss your approach to governance and commitment and
the importance of meeting attendance.

| Yk, Hhe pamany fe of any boadd emnbet s JrO wovk. 4o ir}qpvbvc
shident adnieverrent Jrhmmgh the polices set. This Works best When
wavd tmembers Coe fogether +o work-as a team 4o allabomie,

communiare with each other and focus . Meehng allendence s pllstol +
e boards S . Withsut atlandence ISSUES cagnm‘ vove forward



What s ecific skills or expenence would you most fike to share with us as a potentaat board member’?
' am WMWWMOVMm‘S\ ls. | ha
W% o{—‘ oan ke | have Deen able +p leam someﬂaarg
hat s your

ucatnona HOSO VS;\
3? t\S 1\thv eams d‘%(@m\ omd n@fﬂs Jﬂwe Y’d’ 6\’1\/\@“%
nd% and Should

%u ional bac gro%qwe Mm%sgﬁi}gns cﬂj\lgt‘ieeg?'gé?s!}\-{- o co tzoh E‘
education): { have 4 B.A.1h Middle Easem Studies fom Br m Youry Univ
| am pa(’rwmy Fneingh an M-A Tn Netional Security S’rudxes v Cal ,sqn

Pecngyiing -

What is your current occupation? (Please include a brief statement of duties }

1 am ahotemaker, wom of Y children. | am also studying 0 be 4

Cortied Service Dog friner thvough Little A jam 4 A
BoxedW&‘r\FP M 10 be an Amhsm Asskiance I%or our sowwt Auhsm |

Boards on which you serve or have served:

Organization: Type of involvement:

Community and professional organizations:

Organization: Type of lnvolvement

eliél S Head feadex of womens Celief Soéiedy tarigaip
Vel QaM«d\{'PFD Seovetory ﬁw J

Piease provide the names of three references not affiliated with our organization:
1.8 YO\{ Taxlof
§ O Elmver.

Vaess, Olsen



Which specific commitiees interest you?

¥ Public Relations /(){ Fund Development X} New Program Development

() Marketing () Other {please describe below)
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PACIFIC VIEW
CHARTER SCHOOL

sy A California Public School

1599

Application for Authorization of Student Club or Organization

I. We, the undersigned students, request approval to form a student club or
organization at ___ Pacific View Charter
School (Name of School site)

II. This organization will be called the FCS (Fellowship with Christian
Students _ and will have its purpose the following:

Fellowship with Christian students and to have fellowship in the
Bible. Anyone is welcome.

I11. Michael Hamilton (name of credentialed teacher)
has agreed to serve as the advisor for this organization for the school year.

IV. We have attached:
1. A copy of the constitution
2. A copy of the list of participants (must have a minimum of 5)

V. Approved:

[/
/J\/m(u /Amlf)/f(// Date: (/'/Q”F//p

xecutive Dlrecto

/@é‘ﬁ:%/ 4’”\@4%/ Date: ncf‘,//ff/ /Lé)

VISOI'

3670 Ocean Ranch Boulevard ¢« Oceanside, Ca. 92056
Phone 760-757-0161 » Fax 760-435-2666 « www.pacificview.org * www.pvcsonlinehighschool.org



PACIFIC VIEW

> CHARTER SCHOOL
Established A California Public School

1993

Constitution and Bylaws of

the

FCS clab.

Article I. Name of club
The official name of this organization shall be __FCS (Fellowship of Christian Students.

Article II, Purpose
The purpose of this club shall be to __To have fellowship in God's word. {The
Bible)

Article HI. Membership
Section 1. All members are required to be students of Pacific View Charter School
Section 2. Regular attendance of all club members is encouraged

Article IV, Officers
Section 1. The officers of this club shall be a President, Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer
Section Z. The officers shall be elected by nomination and majority vote.
Section 3. The term of office shall be the school year.

Article V, Meetings
Section 1. This club shall meet {how often) on {day).
Section 2. Special meetings may be called by the president with the advisor's approval.

Article VI. Fundraising and Expenditures
Section 1. All fundraising by any student club shall be supervised under the name of the school.
All fundraising must receive prior approval by the Executive Director.
Section 2. All expenditures shall be approved by a majority of the club members, recorded in
the minutes, and subject to the approval of the advisor, if applicable.

Article VIL. Quorum
A quorum shall consist of 2/3 of the membership of the club.

3679 Ocean Ranch Beulevard » Oceanside, Ca. 92056
Phone 760-757-0161 « Fax 760-435-2666 + www.pacificview.org



Article VIII. Amendments
This constitution shall be amended by a majority vote of the quorum.

360 Ocean Ranch Boulevard + Oceanside, Ca. 92056
Phone 760-757-0161 » Fax 760-435-2666 « www.pacificview.org



12.1



Pacific View Charter School

Curriculum and Instruction Policy #7

Independent Study

Instruction:

The Governing Board (“Board”) authorizes independent study as an optional alternative
instructional strategy by which students may reach curriculum objectives and fulfill
graduation requirements. Independent study shall offer a means of individualizing the
educational plan for students whose needs may be best met through study outside of the
regular classroom setting.

Independent study entails a commitment by both the parent/guardian and the student,
and as the student gets older, he/she assumes a greater portion of the responsibility
involved. The Executive Director or designee shall determine that the prospective
independent student understands and is prepared to meet the school’s requirements for
independent study. Independent study may be offered only to students who can achieve
in this program as well as or better than they would in the regular classroom.

The Executive Director or designee shall ensure that a fully executed written
independent study agreement, as prescribed by law, exists for each participating
student. (Education Code 51747(c)).

The Board recognizes that independent study may be used as an option to encourage
students to remain in school. Each student’s Independent Study shall be coordinated,
implemented, and continuously evaluated under the general supervision of an assigned
certificated employee(s).

For students in all programs and in all grade levels, the maximum length of time that
may elapse between the time an assignment is made and the date by which the student
must complete the assigned work shall be six (6) school days.

When any pupil fails to complete four (4) assignments the Executive Director or his or
her designee shall conduct an evaluation to determine whether it is in the best interest
of the pupil to remain in independent study. A written record of the findings of any
evaluation conducted pursuant to this policy shall be treated as a mandatory interim
pupil record. This record shall be maintained for a period of three years from the date
of the evaluation and if the pupil transfers to another California public school, the
record shall be forwarded to that school




Legal Reference Education Code

47612.5; 51745-51749.5 Independent Study programs

Adopted: 11-02-04 Amended: 11-17-11
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8 PACIFIC VIEW

o it CHARTER SCHOOL
e stassnon A California Public School

b

Certificated Position
Job Description; HOURLY SUPERVISORY TEACHER
DESCRIPTION OF POSITION:

Provides an edycational program for students in grades K-’t2 or a combmatzon thereof, and assists in
other school programs as assigned. :

DUTIES:

1. Develop a Personalized Learing Plan encompassing the expected standards of each particular
student’s progress and communicating the expectation__-of high .standards and learning goals.

2. Assess each student’s academic and. sociai growth and communzcate with parents on the
individual student's progress. . S

3. Maintain professional competence throvgh partlc:pahon in in-service educational activities
provided by the School andior seii»dlrected profess&onal growth activities.

4, Meet with the K-5" grade student and parent every three weeks the 6-8th grade every two weeks
and the 9-12" grade every week'to: . =
Collect, review, and grade: wor
Discuss the current work sampies
Complete lesson plans for upcommg week
Complete attendance record T
Distribute educational material when appropriate
Notify parents and students of school-related updates

5. Suggest appropriate iﬁét_ruction ":"",";échniques that involve and motivate students.

6. Administer group standard‘i%ﬁ'iésts in accordance with state testing program.

7. Follow-up with students who are not meeting expectations and with students who require more
challenging material through the Student Success Team Process (SST).

8. Become knowledgeable of the PVCS Menu of Services to provide students and parents additional
support through PVCS and other community resources.
9. Be a contributing member of the staff and work as part of a team toward school goais,

10. Stay up-to-date on curriculum content and “best practices”.



11. May serve on at least one committee throughout the school year.
12. Supervise students on field trips.
13. Complete requisitions for instructional supplies as needed.

14. Other duties as assigned.

QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS:
A valid California Teaching Credential.
REASONING ABILITY:

Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a vanéty of cb-ﬁbrete variables in situations where
only limited standardization exists. Ability to mterpret a variety of instructions furnished in written,
oral, diagram, or schedule form. .

PHYSICAL DEMANDS:

Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard.

Sitting or standing for extended periods of time.

Hearing and speaking to exchange information and maktng preseniations,

Seeing to read a variety of materials. B

Reasonable accommodataons may be made to enabie mdwlduats with disabilities to perform essential
functions. - N .

WORK ENVIRONMENT:

School office environment,
Constant mterru ptions,
Evening or vanable hours

Salary: o i
Hourly per Certifi cated saiary schedule placement

SUPERVISOR:
l.ead Teacher
Board Approved:



